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"Review of the Staff JudgevAdvdéate

- 1. The attached record of trial of the case of Ran jo ‘Fujino,
Sho ji Kono, Toshio Toyama, Nobushige Wachi, and Tsune Nemoto, tried
at Yokohama, Japan from 24 May 1948 to 13 October 1948 by a Military
Commission- appointed by paragraph 26, Special Orders No. 115, Head-
quarters Eighth Army, United States Army, dated 20 May 1948, having
been referred to the Staff Judge Advocate, this review thereof is

" submitted to the Commanding General.,.

Personal Data Concerning Accused

NAME: Shoji Kono

AGE: 58 Ly

RESIDENCE: #1 Chome, Hanaza-
Machi, Fujisawa, Kanagewa

MARTTAL STATUS: Married

" RELATIVES: One daughter

~ EDUCLTION: Tokyo Middle School,

- Osaka Medical College
VOCATION: "Doctor

MILITARY CAREER: 1917 Medical
end Lt; 1936 Medical Maj,
instructor Army Medical College;
1943 Maj Gen, chief of the 5th
Army Medical Department; 1944
Chief of the Eastern Army
Medical Department -

DATE OF COWPINEKENT: 30 March
1948 - : :
DATE OF ARRLAIGNMENT:

PLACE O TRIAL:

PERTOD OF TRILL:
13 CGctober 1948

DATE O [CQUITTAL:
1948

P

26 May 1948
Yokohama, Japan
24 May 1948 to

13 Getober

NAME: Toshio Toyama
J.,L GE : 40
RESIDENCE: Hokkaido, Sapporo-

shi, Kita Ichi Jo, Nishi
Sanchome, 3 :
MARITAL STATUS: Merried
- RELATIVES: Two ckildren, wife,
mother L '
EDUCATION: - - Tohoku Teidai
~ - (University) law
- VOCATION: Procurator '
'MILITARY CAREER: Pvt 1936-37;
2nd Lt, artillery 1941-end of
‘war. Highest attained rank,
Capt- (September 1945)

.-

DLTE 07 CONFINEMENT: 18 January
“1948 ' ,

DLTE OF LRALIGNMENT: 26 lMay 1948

tLACE OF TRILL: Yokohama, Japan

PERIOL OF TRIsL: 24 May 1948 to
13 October 1948 :

DATE O SENTENCE: 13 VUctober 1948

SENTENCE: CHL for life

CLENMENCY RECOM!EMNDED BY CONMMISSION:
No '

L3
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NAﬁE' Nobushige Wachi

.[J. . 36

H.SIDENCE°' Tokvo to, Katsushika—
ku, Nakahara-machi, 28 Banchi

CMARLTAL -STLITUSE . Larried :

RELATIVES: Wife, two children,

- sister; mother, brother, sister
killed in air ra*d 10 March
19456 :

EDUCATION: Elght years prammar :
school; three years youth school

VOCATION: Soldier

" MILITARY CAREER: Called to active
duty 1932; ,assigned Kempei-Tai
superior Pvt 1934; Tokyo Kempei-

‘Tai, Sgt Maj 1940; Tokyo Kempel—

' Tai WO 1943; 2nd Lt 1945

PERICD OF TRIAL:

30 April 1946
26 May 1048
Yokohama, Japan

24 May 1948 to

DLTE OF C ONFINEMENT‘
DLTE OF [ RRLIGNMENT:.
PLLCE OF TRILL:

13 Octob 1948
DILTE OF SE®

TENCE: 13 October 1948
SENTENCE: - CFL \for eight (8) years
CLEMENCY RECCMMENDED BY COMMISSION:

T
hide)

| §

NAME: Ranjo Fujino
[.GE: 46 : ;
RESIDENCE: Kaga-Irefecture,

Shozu-gun, Yasuda-Mura
MARITLL STATUS: Married

RELATIVES: Wife, three children

EDUCATION: Graduate Nilitary
Academy 5 S

" VOCATION: Professional soldier

MILITARY CARLER: Graduated
Military Academy, commissioned
end Lt, 1922; lst Lt 1925; Ma]
1941 Lt Col 1943. Became
Kempel-Tai officer 1932

DATE OF CONFINEMENT:
"DATE OF ARRAIGNMENT:
. PLACE OF TRIAL:

30 April 1946
26 May 1948
Yokohama, Japan
YERIOD OF TRIAL: 24 May 1948 to
13 October 1948 o
DAT® OF SENTENCE: 13 October 1948
SENTENCE: CHL for five (5) years
CLENENCY RECOMMENDED BY COMMISSION:
Mo

NAME:

Tsune Nemoto
AGE: - 46 e : )
RESIDENCE: Tokyo-to, Shibuya-ku,

Tokiwamatsu-machi, 60 Banchi

MARITAL STATUS: - Married .
RELATIVES: Wife, two children;
mother, two brothers, three
sisters R
EDUCATION: Six years elementary

. 8chool - B .8
VOCATION: Company employee

MILITAERY CAREER: Entered army
- 1924, became Kempel 1925; became
~,1st_Lt 1945

DATE OF SENTENCE:

DATE OF CONFINEMENT:
DATE OF ANRAIGNMENT:
PLACE OF TRIAL:
PERIOD O TRIAL:
13 October 1948

18 April 1946

26 May 1948

Yokohama, Japan
24 May 1948 to

13 October 1948

SENTENCE: CHL for threec and onc-
half (3%) years

CLIMBEICY RECOMMENDED BY COMMISSION:
No

" 2’.

hSyhopsis of Charges, Pleas, Findings and Legal Sufficigncy:
L | | . | : | : Legally
Charges and Specifications: Pleas . indings Sustained
SHOJI KONO' ”
Charge: Accused, at the ‘times < NG NG

and places set forth in the
specifications hereto attacked,
did violatec .the Laws and “ustoms
of Var.

(p 2 of 47, Fuglno

Case No. 310)
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Sp 1¢ That between 20 August 19244 NG
~and 15 August 1945, accused, did
'unlawiully disronard and fail to

discharge his- duty by failing to

properly supérvise and-direct the
mnedical affairs and hyplene of -

. the Eastern District Kempei- Tal,'
and by failing to provide  the

sick, wounded, :diseased, and - .
infirm of sald prlsoners medicines,
medical treatment,. and hospitaliza-
tion, thercby contributlng to the
sufferings, sicknesses and the
deaths, -on or about the dates
indlcated of Amerlcan Prisoncrs
of War.. , .

Sp 2t That between 20 Auﬁust NG
1944, and 15 August 1945, the
accused, did unlawfully disrégard

and fall to discharge his duty

by failing to properly supervise

and direct the medical affairs

and hygiene of the Eastern District
Kempei-Tai, and by failing to

provide the sick, wounded, discased,
and infirm of said -prisoners
medicine, medical treatment, and
‘hogpitalization, thereby contributing
to the sicknecsses, wounds, discases,
infirmities, disabilities, and
sufferings of numcrous American
Prigoners of Var,

TOSEIO TOYAMA:

Charge: Accused, at the times and NG
places set forth in the specifica-
- tions hereto attached, did violato
the Laws ‘snd Custons oFf Viar,
Sp 1:  That between about 1 April NG
. 1945 and 15 Lugust 1945, accused,
.did willfully and unlawfully dls-
régard and fail to discharge his
duty to the.rrisoners of War, by
failing to provide adequate and_;~
proper quarters, clothing, food’
and water, hygiene, medical care
and. suppllcs and bospltallzatlon
thereby causing and contributing
to the sicknesses, diseases, wounds,
disabilities, and sufférings of.
- about 200 American Prisoners of
Wer, including the followings .
idarold JﬂAnderson, Jack G Evans,
Hobert L Fink, Edward Gorrie,. :
Franklyn S Grben, Haynor B.Hanks,
Tiske Lanley,: Bdward I'Karns, -
Albert P Lounsbury, Glidden C
Lurvey, John F MacGuirc, Frank G
Massey, Joe ‘L. McQuade,. Lester Cc .
Morris, Robert E Ring, Michacl J
Robertson ‘William P Rosenthal,
Arthur M Shélton, and. Dennis E-
Tyring,

e

G
except the words
"about 200", "Harold

T Andcrson"

"Bdward I. Karna".
Crf tre cxcepted
words NG,

(p 3 of L7, ?ujlno Casc No.: 510)
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'Sp 2: That botwsen about 1 April NG G o Yes,

1945 and 15 August 1945, accused, . except the words  in part
did willfully and unlawfully rofuse, M'rofuse", "causing
neglect,” and fail to provide ade- and", "Corp. Scth

quate and propor quarters, clothing, nigby, 15 April 1945", .
food and water, hygiene, medical "Corp. Elmer H, Bertsch
carc and troatmcnt and hospitali- 26 May 1945" and

zation, thercby’ cau81ng and con= cxcept the words "2
tributing to the sicknosses, wounds, April 1945" and "29
discases, sufferings, and the decaths’ August 1945", substi-

onn or about the dates indicated of tuting therefore "14

the following named American " April 1945" and "29
Prisoners of Viar: Second Liecutenant October 1945"., Of

John S Houghton, 2 April 1945; : the coxcepted words NG.
Corporal Seth Rigby, 15 April 1945; . 0f the substituted

" Sccond Lieutenant Loland ¥ Nelson, ~words, G..

15 April 1945; Scrgecant William H

Osborn 20 Aprll 1945; Sergeant : -

alter % Vialk, 1 May 19453 ‘Master
Sergecant Erwwn i Griffin, 24 April
1945; Corporal Stanley Forystcek,
27 May 1945; Corporal Elmor H
Bertsch, 26 May 1945; Sccond Licu-
tonant Hobert L Williams, 26 Junc
1945; Sergeant Viarren L Ulson, 5
June 1945; Scrgeant Harold E
Halldorsen, 5 June 1945; Sergeant
Charles W Snell, 4 Junc 1945;
Second Llcutcnant Francis F Jcnson,
8 June 1945; Second Lieutcnant
Theodore E Fox, 3 August 1945;
Second Licutcnant George L Sheridan,
29 August 1945;-and, Sergeant Ken-
nsth Pettcrson, 15 llay 1945.
Sp 31 That between about 1 April D Yes
1945 and 15 August 1945, accuscd,
did willfully and unlawfully mis-
trcat and otherwise abusc the
said Prisoners of War, ;

==
02
Q2

a. By not pormltthg the . ‘NG ' NG -
prisoners to talk to cach other; 3

b. By not pormitting the NG t(\ G Yes-
prisoners to wash themsclves ox
their clothing; e

¢c. By not permitting the Ng A G Ycs
prisoncrs to shavc or have thsir J
halrcut

de By 1ntcrmittont1y with- NG 5
holding daily food and water rations (&
from the prisoners, :

- e. In scveral instancos, by NG No
permitting persons under ‘his control .
" to lock about nineteen (19) prisoncrs
“into one filthy, unvcntilated vermin
infested cecll, about. 8 fect w1dc
IRl ) 22 foet'lona_by 8 foot high, and
- to dctain them therc many wecks;

]

(p 4 of h?, fujino, Caso No. 10)
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T, By taking and withholdlng ‘NG
the shoos and socks of the prlson—

. GI'S,

g By»permitting persohs o NG

;- under his control to throw on the
. floor the daily food rations
intended. for' consumption by the
prisoncrssy

o

Sk By not permitting tho NG

pbisoners -to exercise;

'i. By permittlng porsons : NG

under his control to torturec

. prisoncrs by various means, such

‘as kicking and beating them upon
their wounds, and forcing them to
stand at attontion or to squat
Japanese fashion for long periods

of time, resulting in the prisoncr's
loas of consciousncss in many
cascs;- '

Je By permitting pcrsons NG
~under his control to slap, kick,

poke with sticks, splt on, and -
threaten :with guns, the prisoncrs;

k. By failing to isolatec - NG

seriously wounded, sick, discased,
and infected prisoners from othcr
prisoners,.

: l. By refusing medicine, NG
medical trcatment, and hospitali-
.zation to sorlously wounded and
diseasod prisoncrs; and

: m. By otherwisc fqillng to NG
Atroat said prisoners with humanity,

-thereby causing the 'daid prlsoncrs
oxtremo pain, suffering, and misery.

Sp 4: That on or about 20 April NG
1945, accuscd, did. willfully and -
unlawfully ordor and dircct one

Kenji Hirano, a medical officer,

to kill William Honry Osborn, an .
American Frisonor of War, and did
thereby cause the death of the said

, _Prisoner of War, .

Sp 53¢ That between about 1 April NG

1945, and 15 August 1945, accused,

did. willfully and unlawfully mis-~

treat American Prisonebrs of War by

committing the following atrocitics

and other offenses against said =
Prisoners of War:

(5f974)

NG

NG

NG

NG
(h 973)

G
cxceopt the words
"ordor and".
the cxcopted wordé,
NG,

(p 5 of L7, Pujino, Casc No. 310)
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L gy In or about June or July
: 1945 the unlawfuly mistreatment
of Sﬁaff Scrgeant Harry H French,
an American Prlsoner of War, by
boatlng ‘and othcrwise abusing him,

- b. In or about June or July NG
1945 the unlawful mlstroatment

of . Llcutenant Senior Grado John H
Shroff, an American Prisgoner of

. War, - by beating and otherwisef'
-abusing hlm.a-

'~.c. In or about July or SR e

-August 1945, the unlawful’ mis-"
‘treatment of Captain Gordon P. '
- Jordan, ‘en American Prisoner of
Viar, by beating and otherwiso
~abusing nim. :

e On or about 8 August " NG
1945, tho unlawful mistrcatment
of Nastor Sergeant Lester C Morris,
‘an Ameérican Prisoner of War, by
beating and otberwise abusing
him,

c. On or about 8 August . NG
1945, the unlawful mistrcatment
of Captaln Vincent A Gaudiani, an
American Prisoncr of War, by boqt--
ing anad otherwlse nbusing him.

f. On divers - times between
1 April 1945 and 15 August 1945,

. the unlawful mistrcatment of

numerous .American Prisonors of
War by boating, kioklng, and other- -
fw1sc abusing thems, .

Sp 6. That bothon about 1 Aprll NG
1945 and 15 August 1945, ac¢cused,

did willfully and unlawfully dis-
regard and fail to discharge his

duty to control and restrain

persons under his control, by
permitting them to commlt the
following atrocitics and other
offenses against Amecrican Prisoners
‘of Vars ; -

a. In or about May or Junc NG
1945, the unlawful mistrcatment
of Marcus H Worde, an lLmerican
Prisoner of War, by boating ‘end
otherwise abusing him.

s o In op nbout June-or. July NG
1945, the unlawful mistreatment

of Charles J Couchman, an American
Prisoner of War, by bcating and -
otherw1se abusing him.-

7

NG

NG

NG

Nolle Prossod (L 55

(p 6 of L7, Fuglno, Cﬂse No. 310)
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c. On or about 26 May 1945, NG i G v Yes -
‘the unlawful mistreatment of : ' : _
‘Charles W Sncll, a- seriously

woundcd Amorican Prisoner of War,

by beating and otherwise abusing

him, thercby contributing to his

death, .

, - de 50n oriabout‘ZS‘May 1945, NG o NG
- the unlawful mistreatment of a .
Stanlcy Forystek, a seriously
wounded .Amorican Prisoner of Var,
by beating ond.otherwise abusing
him, thercby contributing to the
death of said prisonor on about
27 May 1945. :

.On or about 26 May 1945, NG G Yos
the unlawful mistrcatmont of Loren
- E Decker, an Ameorican Prisoner of
War, by beating and otherwisol_,
- -abusing him. -

i On or about 26 May 1945 NG G Yes
the unlawful mistreatment of '
- Joseph J Decb, an hAmerican Prisonecr

of War, by beating and otherwise

abusing him.,

- On or about 27 July 1945, NG -G Yes
the unlawful mistreatment of Walter _ *
W chkerson, an ifmerican Prisoner
of War, by beating and otherwise
* abusing him, :

: h. On or about 10 Juno 1945, NG G Yes
thé unlawful mistreatment of Scott -
M Downing, an hmerican Prisoner of
War, by beating and othorwise
abusing him.

i, Betweon 17 ipril and 19 NG TG ~ Yes
Lpril 1945, the unlawful mistreat- .
ment of harvey M Glick, an
Imerican Prisoner of War by
beating and otherwisc abusing him,

jo On or about 2 ipril 1945, NG , NG
the unlawful.mistroatmont of John :
W .Evans, an fimerican Prisoncr of
War, by .beating and othorwiso
abusing him,: :

: k. On or nbout 27 Mﬂy 1945, NG G . Yos
the unlawful mistrecatment of Floyd o i
F Pielder, an American Prisoner o .
- of War, by boating and otherwise , -
abu31ng him. - 4 §55 g e e e o ' '

1. On or apout "30 Mey 1945, . NG , 4 G S Yes
ﬂnd on sevcral succeoding days, .
the unlawful- mlstrcatment of :

. Hobert L Fink, an. nmorican Prisoner

“of War, by bcating and otherwise
abusing him. o

(p 7 of 7 , Fujino, Cese No.. 310)
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£ * On or about 7 !ugust NG - e Yes
1945, the unlawful mistreatment : !
oft thcont A Gaudiani, an lmerican
‘Prisoner of War, by beatlnp and
otherwise ebusing ‘him,

. n, On or about 29 May 1945, NG - G ’ Yes
the unlawful mistreatment of Nick
Gazibara, Jr, an Lmgrican Prisoner
of War, by beating and otherwise
-abu51ng him,

0. On or about 7 April 1945 NG G Yes
the unlawful mistreatment of Arthur
i Corq an fmerican Prisoner of
War, by beating and othorw1se 5
abusing him, SEr : Py

P InTeh about June or July NG G Yes
1945, the unlawful mistreatment '
of Franklyn S Green, an Lmerican
Prisoner of War, by beating and
othePW1se abusing hlm.

Nt

qds In or about May and Junc NG _ G Yes
1945 the unlawful mistreatment .

of James L Green, an lmerican

Prisoncr of War, by beating,

kisking, and otherw1so abusing

him,

2 r. On or about 30 May 1945, N& G -’ Yes
- tho unlawful mistreatment of Glon

B CGuyton, an fmerican Prisoner of

War, by beating and otherwisec

abusing him.

S. Or or about 26 Mey 1945, = NG = G Yes
the unlewful mistreatment of . -

Wesley C Halbert, an imerican

Prisoner of War, by beating and

otherwise abu81ng him., R

t. On’ or about 28 lMay 1945, NG G Yes
the unlawful mistreatment of dollln
E Heidlebaugh, an American Prisoncr
of War, by beating and otherwise
abusing him.

u. On or about 27 May 1945, NG : - G ' - Yes
the unlawful mistrcatment of Harvoy ’ :

H Foffman, an Lmérican Prisoner of

War, by beating and othcrwise

c‘bus’,ing him. ) s

Vs On or about 1 Juno 1945, NG -G ) - Yes
the unlawful mistrcatment of Dalo
L Johhson, an-imerican Prisoner
of War, by beating end otherwise
abusing him. . ‘

w. On or cbout 26. May- 1945, NG = G Yos
tho unlawful mistreatment of ' ' :

Robert P Jones, Jr, an smerican
Prisoner of Wnr by bcating and
othcrwise abu31ng him,.

v (p 8 of 47, Pujino, Casc No. 31
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Xo Betwecn about 21 July . Ng&
1945 and 15 August 1945 the un- .
lawful mistroatment of Gordon P
Jordon, an Lmericen Prisoner of
War, by bcating and othorw1se
abusing him. ,

Sl On or about’' 10 June 1945, NG
the unlawful mistreatment of ,
Sherwood C Kiornan, an &mericean
Prisoncr of War, by beating and
othorwisc abusing. -

: Zz. DBotween 2 npril 1945 Qnd NG
Lugust 1945, tho unlawful mis-
treatment of Sylvio Lalarca, an
Lmeridan Prisoner of War, by

beating. and otherwise abusing

him o :

. aa, On or about 26 May 1945, NG
the unlawful mistrcatment of John
C Lemon, an i.merican Prisoncr of
War, by bcating and otherwisc
abusing him.
[
) bb, Betweon 24 May 1945 and NG
15 iugust 1945, the unlawful mis-
treatment -of James T Macomb, an
Lfmerican Prisoner of War, by
beating and otherwiseo abusing -
him. ‘

cce Betwcon 30 May 1945 and NG
15 Lugust 1945, tho unlawful mis-
treatment of Jumcs P Martin, an
Lmerican Prisoncr of War, by
beating and otherwisc abusing hims

dd. Between 24 May 1945 and - NG
15 Lugust 1945, the unlawful mis-
~trecatment of Willlam.H McClurc,
an imerican Prisoner of War, by
beoating and otherwisc abusing him,

ecés On or about 27 May 1945, NG
the unlawful mistreatment of :
Robort F Michelsen, an American
Prisoner of War, by beating,
‘kicklng, and othorwiso abusing

himo :

ff. On or about 26 Mey 1945 -1
" the unlawful mistrcatment of _ :
Delbert W Miller, an /merican
Prisoner of War, by beating,
kicking, and otherwiso abusing

him. L

L B Onfor about 30 May 19453 NG
the unlawful mistreatment of '
Wallaca. Morltz, an iLmcrican

Prisoner of Var, by beating, .

and otherwise abusing him. _

(p 9 oflﬂ ¥
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hh., On or about June: or July , ¢ o Yes

1945, - the unlawful mistreatment of : : ' .

John - H Newcomb, an Americgn Prisoner

of War, by beating and’ otherw1se

abusing him,

ii. On or about 51 May 1945, NG . G - ) Yes
the unlawful mistreatment of Walter ' '
W Oestreich, an Americen Prisoner
of War, by beating and otherwise
abus1ng him. '

jj. On or about 26 May 1945 - NG - G : . Yes
the unlawful mistreatment of : ‘
Edward F O'Mara, an American. . : -
Prisoner of Var, by beating. and :
otherwise abusing him, .

&>
Q@
b3

: kk. In or about June or July,~ N
1945, the unlawful mlstreatment :
_of Thomas W Peel ~an American
Prisoner of War, by beating and
otherwise abuslng him, £ 7

Yes

11, In or about June 1945,: NG ¢ ’ Yes
. the unlawful mistreatment of '
Patrick E Pellecchid, an American-
Prisoner of War, by beating and
otherwise abu31ng him.

: mm. On or about 25 May 1945, NG G Yes
the unlawful mistreatment of '
Robert G Phillips, an American
Prisoner of hnr by beating and ) o
otherwise abusing him. =

‘nn. On or about 5 May 1945, NG G : Yes
t -the unlawful mistreatment of A . :

Warren H Ransler, an American

Prisoner of liar, by beating and

otherwise abusing him.

P
£
g
@

00. On or about 26 May 1945, Iy Yes
the unlawful mistreatment of '

Clarence P Reams, an American

" Prisoner of Var, by beating and-

rotherwise abusing him.,

pp. On.or about 29 May 1945, NG - G Yes
‘the unlawful mistreatment of ,

Harmon- Reeder, Jr, an American

Prisoner of War by beating and

otherwise abusing him,

qd. On or about 2 April 1945, NG - NG
the unlawful mistreatment of -

Francis E Reynolds, an American

Prlsoner of War, by beating. and

otherwise abu31ng him.

rr. On or ‘about 26 May 1045 NG G. ‘ Yes'.-
the unlawful mistreatment of. ' ' : R

Michael J Robertson, an American
Prisoner.of War, by beating and

otherwise abusing him,

fjf . (p 10 ochV,;Fujino, Case No..310)




. 88, On or sbout 24 May. 1940, NG ¢! o Yeos
‘the. unlawful mistreatment of Albert - ‘ . - :
S Romoser an American Prisoner of

Viar, by beatlng and otherw1se

abusing him.'

RN Between 24 May and 10 NG G Yes
June 1945, the unlawful mistreat- : }
ment on_three diff'erent occasions

.of Williem P Rosenthal, an

. American Prisoner of War by

.beatlnﬂ and otherw1se abu31ng nim.

the unlawful mistreatment on three

different occasions of Maurice W
"San Souei, an .American Prisoner :

of War, by bcating and othorw1se sy : < §
abusing him.

uu. In or about April 1945, NG o B Z\ Yos

VVe In or about April 1945 ‘NG : G Yes
the unlawful mistreatment of ' A ' : ’
Norman Sellz, ah American Prisoner

of War, by slapping and kicking

)l b P o ’

ww. On or about 1 June 1945, NG - . G Yes
the unlawful mistreatment of harry ;

Slater, an American Prisoner of

War, by beating and otherwise

abusing hlm.

XX, On or about 26 lMay 1945 NG ¢ Yes
the unlawful mistreatment of Abel e

P Soto, an American Prisoner of

War, by beating and otherwise

abu51ng him.

¥y ¥e In April 1945, the un- NG , G iy Yes
lawful mistreatment, on two - '
soparate occasions, of Ferdineand i
A Spacal, an American Prisoner of
War, by beating. and otherwise
abusing him.

aaa, On or about 25 May 1945, NG G . Yes
the unlawful mistreatment of Roger ‘
" L Townsend, an Amcrican Prisoner
of Viar, by beating and otherwiso
abu51ng hlm.

bbb. Botwoun 21 July and 15 NG | .G ' " Yes
August 1945, the unlawful mis- : ‘ ; ‘
freatment of Paul A Trump, an

‘ American Prisoner of lar, by
buatinb and otherw1so abusing him. .

L ged In or about July or NG ; G ’ Yes
- Avgust 1945, the unlawful mis- ' : :
troatment of Mervin -$ Watkins,
an Amorican Prisoner of War, by _
beating and otherwise abusing him. -

(p 11-of 47 , Fujino, Case No. 310)
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XXX, -On dlvers times bctweon
1 April 1945 ana 15 August 1945,
the unlawful mistreatment of
~numerous American Prisoners of
* War, by beatlng qnd otberv1so
abusini‘%hem.u

Add Sp 1: That.on or about NG
10 May 1945, accused, did will-
fully and unlawfully order, diroct
and permit Toshitsura Pasobe, a
medical officer, to kill an un-
identified Amerlcan Prisoner of
Viar .

L4 Sp 2: That in or asboukt NG

June 1945, accused, did willfully
~and unlawfully order, dircct, and
permit Shinichi Morisue, a m5d1Cﬂ1
officor, to kill an unldontlfied
American Prisoner of War, :

NOBUSEIGE WACHI}

Charge: Accused, Second Lisutenant NG
in the Imperial Japanosc Army,

during a time of war between the
United States of Americe, its

Lllies ‘and Dependencies, and Japan,
did violate the Laws and Customs

of War, ‘

=

Sp 1: That between 20 LAugust . NG
1944 and about 1 April 1945,
.accused, did willfully and un-
lawfully disregard and fail to
discharge his duty to fLmcrican
Prisoncrs of War, by failing to
provide udequatc and proper
quartors, clothing, food and

water, hyg:ono, medicincs, medical
carc and attention, and hospitali-
zation, thoreby cdusing and con-
tributing to the sicknessecs, wounds,
discases, disabilities, and suf-
ferings of about 60 Amcrican
Prisoners of War.

Sp 2: That betwcen 20 Lugust NG
1944 and about 1 April 1945, '
‘accused, did willfully and un-
1°wfu11y disregard and fail to
perform his duty to Amcrican -
Prisoncrs of War, by failing to
providc. adecquate and proper
_quarters, clothing,- food and
water, hygi“no, medicines, medi-
cal care and attontion, and hospi-
talizetion, therecby causing, and
contrlbuting to the sickn@ssos,
discases, wounds, sufferings, and

~ 'the deaths on or about the dato

indlcnted of ‘the fmerican Pris-
onors of War.

Nollo Prossed (R 5)

G Yes

'except the word

"order". OFf tho
excepted word NG

G Yes
except the word
"order".. Of the
excepted word NG.

&

P : Yes
cxcept the words
"sccond licutcnant"
and substituting
thercfore "Warrant
Officer", Of tho
excepted words NG.
0f the substltutod
words G,

NG

NG

\ (p 12 of 47, Fquno; Case No. 310)
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Sp 3T That botueen about 1 nprll NG

1945 and 15 August. 1945, accused,
did wilIfully and unlawfully dlS—
regard and fall to discharge his
~duty to American Prisoners of War
by failing to provide adequates.and
proper: quarters, clothing, food

and water, hyglene, medicines, /

medical care, and hospitalization,
‘thereby causing and contributing

to the sicknesses, wounds, diseases,
" infirmities, disabllitles, and
sufferings, of about 200 Amerlcan
Pr;soners of War..»

- Sp 4° That between about 1 nprll NG

1945 and 15 lLugust 1945, accused,
did willfully and unlawfully dis-
regard and fail to discharge his:
duty to American Prisoners of War -
by failing to provide adeoquate and -
propsr quarteru, clothing, food

and water, hygiene, medicines,
mediceal care, and hospltalization,
thereby causing and contrlbutlng

to thé sicknesses, wounds, diseases,
1nf1rmitles, disabilities, suffer-
ings, and deaths on or about the
‘dates indicated, of Amorican
Prisoners of War.

Sp 5: That batween 20 Lugust ‘NG
1944 and ‘15 Lugust 1945, accused,

as tht Commandecr of the Detention
Camp, did willfully and unlawfully
mistreat and otherwise abuse about
200 American Prisoners of War,

2. By not permitting the NG
prisoners to talk to each other;

be By not pormlutlng the NG
prisoncrs to wash themselves or "
their clothings;

c. By not permitting ‘the NG
prisoners to shave or have their
halrcut;

ds By intermittently with- NG
holding daily food and water '
rations from the prisoncrs;

. e. In scveral 1nstancés, NG
by locking about 19 prisoners into
onc filthy, unventilated, vermin
infested cell, and dgtainlnb them -
- therc nany reeks;

’

(p 13 of‘u7 y. Fugino,

A2

NG

NG

G - Yos
except the words ' '
"Commander of the
Detention Camp"

- and substituting
therefore "Super-
visor of the Decten-
~tion Cell Blocks".
Of the excepted
words NG. ~ Of the
substituted words G.

NG .
(R 973)

G Yes
NG

- NG.

(R 973)

NG .

‘Case No._SlO)
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- Fa By permlttlng the taking . NG

" and withholding the shoes and
socks of\the prisoners,»" .

g. By permltting the guards NG
under his control to throw on the
cell floors the daily food rations
intended for consumptlon by the
prisoners, S

B By not permittlng tho NG

pI"lSOl’lOI‘S to. OX@I‘O" Sejp

: i._ By permlttlnﬂ tho Puards NG
under his control to torture ’
prisoners by various means, such

as kicking and beating them upon

their wounds, and forcing them to
stand at attentlon or to squat
Japanese fashion for long perlods

of time, rosultlng in the prls—v
oner's‘loss of consciousness in

many cases;

Je« By permitting the guards NG
under his control to beat, slap,
kick, poke with sticks, splt on,
and threaten with guns, tbe pris-
oners; :

ke By failing to isolate NG
serlously'wounded sick, discascd,
and infeocted prisoners from o} ber
prisoners;

: l. By refusing medicine, NG
medical treatment, and hospitali-
zation to sorlously wounded and
diseased prisoners; and,

m. By otherwisc falllng to NG
treat sald. prlsoners with humanlty,
thereby cau51ng the said pPlSOHPPS
extremc paln, suffering, and miscry.

Sp 63 That between 20 August NG
1944 and 15 lLugust 1945, accused,

as the Commander of the Detontlon
Camp, did willfully and unlawfully
disregard and fail to discharge

his duty to control 'and.restrain
persons under his gupervision and
control, by pormltting them to
commit thc following atrocities
and other offenses against Amcrican
Prisoners of War

'a, - Th .t on or about 25 July NG
1945 the unlawful mistreatment
by guards of Pirst Lieutcnant
Robert L Fink, an American Prisoner
of War, by beatlng and otherwise
abus1ng him, -

NG
(R 973)

NG

NG

G Yes

& : Yes

NG

NG
(kR 973)

G Yes
except the words
"Commander of the
Dctention Camp" and
substituting therc- &
forc the words
"Supervisor of- the
Detention Cell
Blocks". Of the
excepted words NG.

Of the substituted
words G. -

G . Yes

(p 14 of L7, Fujlno, Case No. 310)
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oY That on or about 25 uuly NG G Yes
1945, tng unlawful mistrcatnment, : ' T e
by guards of Staff Scrgeant Donnis
E Tyring, 'an American Prisonor of
War, by beating: and otherwise
}abu51ng hims -0 o

[ ,That on or about 27 May NG . G ~ Yes
1945, the unlawful mistreatment, : ' -
by guards, of Second Lisutenant
Patrick E Pcllecchia, an Lmerican s
Prisoner of Var, by beating and :
othorwise abu31ng hims: -

. d¢ That at divers times NG NG
between, 27 January 1945 and Lpril (R 973)
1945, the unlawful mistrcatment ' :
of Sergeant Olinto ¥ Lodovici, -

. an fimérican Prisoner of VWar, by
beating him and otberwisc abusing
him;

: e¢. That on or about 30 May NG G ' Yos
1945, the unlawful mistreatment, - cxcept the word
by guards, of Corporal James L ‘ "bayonetting".

.Green, an fmcrican Prisoner of - . Of the excepted
War, by boating, bayonetting, word NG,
and othorwise abusing hin. “

f+ That between 25 May 1945 NG G Yos
and 15 August 1945, the unlawful : ’ ’

mistreatment, by guards, of

Corporal uleTt p- Lounsbury, an

ILmerican Prisoner of War, by

forcing him to stand for long

periods of time while suffering
- from a broken ankle and otherwise

abusing hinm;

‘ g. That between 15 July NG G Yes
1945 and 15 August 1845, the

unlawful mistreatment, by guards,

of Samuel S Smlth, an fmerican

Prisoner of War, by intermittent

beating, kicking, and otherwise

abusing him; '

~ he .That on or about 1 August NG e Yes
1945, the unlawful mistreatment, '
by a guard, of Sergcant Rotort L
Franz, an .merican Prisonsr of War,
by striking him in the face with a
stick, and by otherwise abusing
him; 7 , -

: i. That in or about June NG RS : - Yes
- 1945, the unlawful mistrecatment, : ,

by a guard, of Sccond Lieutenant

Lrthur M Shelton, an imerican

Prisoner of Wiar, by beating him - =

on his wounds, accentuating the

pain and suffering therefrom,

and otherwise abusing him;

(p 5 ofh? P Fugino; Caso No. 510) o e
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Jso That on or about 29 May NG - R, Yes
1945, the unlawful mistroatment, e : :

by a guard of Wick Gazibara, an

fmerican, PrlsOHer of War, by beat-

1ng and othorw1se abu31ng him;

k. TLnt on or about 14 Lpril NG NG
1945, the unlawful mistreatment
by a- "uard and one Kobeyashl of
John S Houghton, & /merican
Prisoner of War, thereby contributing
to his death on or about said date,
and,, '

X. Lt divers tJmes the un-- NG NG
- lawful- mistreatment of numerous’ : g
Lmerican Prisoners of War, other

than .as hereinbefore speclficd, ' %

by beating and othorwnso abusing :

them.- , _

Sp 7: That on _or about.l0 March NG G Yes
1945, accused, Commander of the except the words
Tokyo Kempel-~- Tai Letention Cs emp, "Comander of the
did willfully and unlawfully mis- - Detention Camp"
treat one Glenn Hodak, an American and "Onc Glenn
Prisoncr of War, and one.Lavorne ’ Lodak, an lLmcrican
Zehler, an Lmericen Prisoner of prisoner of wear,
War, by beating, kicking, and end one Lavernc
otherwise abusing them. - Zehler, an American

prisoner of war"
and substituting
therefore respec-
tively "Suporvisor
of the Detention
Cell Blocks" and
"Two unidentified
. 4rerican prisoners
of war", Of the
cxcepted words
NG. Of the sub-
- stituted words G.

-Sp 8: That at divers times NG NG
between 20 Lugust 1944 and 15 : .

fugust 1945, accused, did will-
fully and unlawfully mistrcat
numerous Lmcrican Prisoncrs of
Wer, other than as hercinbeforc
‘sp001f10d by beating and othor—
wise ubu31ng thom.

'RENJO FUJTNO:

Charge: [Lccused, at the times NG Y : Ycs
and places set forth in the

Sp@leiCQtionS hereto attached,

did v1ol te the Laws and Customsr : !

of Vla : ;

Sp 1: That between about 20 .. NG ‘ NG
-iugust 1944 and aboul 1 April . :

1945, accused, did willfully ond -

unlawfully dysrow rd and fail to

.discharge his duty, by failing

o %, (p 16 of h7, Fquno, Casc No,, 310)
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~to provide adequatc and propor
quarters, clothing, food and
‘water, ~hygiene, medical carc
and supplies, and hospitaliza-
tion, thereby causing asnd con-
tributing to the sicknesses,
discascs, wounds, disabilitics
and sufferings of about 60
fmerican Prisoners of War,

, .

~Sp'2¢ That betwoen 20 August - NG
1944 and 1 April 1945, accuscd, '
did widlfully and unlawfully
disregard and fail to discharge

hig duty, by failing to provide
adequate and proper quarters, . :
clothing, food and wator, hygienc,
mcdical care and supplies, and
-hospltalization, thercby causing

and contributing to the sicknesscs,
discases, wounds, disabilities,
sufferings, and the decths on or
about the datecs indicated, of
Lmerican Frisoners of Vicr,

Sp 33
1945 and 15 August 1945, accused,
as Deputy Cormander, did will-
fully and unlawfully disregard

and fail.to discharge his duty, by
failing to provide adequate and
proper quarters, clothing, food

and water, hygiene, medical care
and supplies, and hospitalization,
thereby causing and contributing

to the sicknesses, diseases, wounds,
disabilities and sufferings of
about 200 American Prisoners of
War, including the following: _
Harold J, Anderson, Jack G. Evans,
Robert L. Fink, Edward Corrie,
Pranklyn S. Green; Maynor B,

Hanks, Fiske Henley, Edward I.
Karna, fLlbert P. Lounsbury,

Glidden C. Lurvey, John F, Mac=
Guire, Frank G. Massey, Joe L.
McQuade, Lester C. Morris,

Rober't E. Ring, Michasl J.
Robertson, William P. Rosenthal,
frthur M. Shelton, and DenniesE.
Tyring. ' ‘ '

Sp 4: That bctween about 1 April NG

1945 and 15 iugust 1945, accuscd,
as Deputy Commander, did willfully
and unlawfully rcfuse, neglect,

and fail to provide adequate and

- proper -quarters, clothing, food

- and water, hygienec, medicel carec
and- trecatment, and hospitalization,
to ‘the Lmerican Prisoners of Var,
thereby causing and contributing
to the sicknesses, wounds, diseascs,
sufferings, and the deaths, on or
about the datos indicated, of the

That between about 1 ipril NG

LD st o A B
-./kazizi,cszﬁf &

NG

G Yes,
except the words in part
"Deputy Commander",
"willfully ‘and",

"causging and"

"about 200", iEqward
I. Karna", substi-"
tuting the words
"Senior Starff ~
Officer" for "Deputy
Commander", Of the
excepted words NG.
O0f tho substituted

.words G,

G i Ycs,
cxcept the words in part
"Deputy Commander', '
"willfully and",
"rcfuse", "causing
and", "Corp. Seth

-Rigby, 15 April

1945", "Corp.
Stanley Torystck
27 May 1945", "Corp.

‘Elmer II, Bertsch,

26 May 1945", 'Sgt.
Kenneth Petterson,
14 May 1945" and -

following named American Prisoners

(p 17 of u7,.Fujino3,i§2e No. 310)
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of War?: _uecond Lieutenant John s
- Houghton, 14 [pril 1945; Corporal
Seth Rigby, 15 ALpril 1945 Second
Lisuténant Roland F. NCWSon, 18 -

Lpril 1945; bcrgoﬂﬂt William H.
Osborn, 20 /lLpril 1945; Sergeant
Walter T. Walk 1 Mey 1945; Mastoer
Sergéant Erw1n R. Griffin, 24
Lpril 1945; Corporal Stanley Fory-
stok, 27 May 1948} Corporal Elmer
e Bertsch 26 May 1945; Second
_'Lleutenunt Robert L, Williams,
26 June- 1945, Sergeant Warren- L.
Olson, 5 June 1945; Sergecaent
Harold E. Halldorson; 5 Juno>1945;
- Sergeant Charles W. Snell, 5 June
1945; Seccond Lieutenant Thoodoro H,
Fox, 3 August 1945; Second Liou-
"tenant George L. Shcridan, 29
- Lugust - 1945 and, Scrgocant Kenneth
Pctterson,,l4 May 1945, :

_Sp 5¢ That betwceon about 20 : NG
Avgust 1944 and 15 Lugust 1945,
accused, did willfully and unlﬂx

fully mlstroat and otherwisse abusc

the said -Prisoners of War;

“Ba By'not»permitting the NG
prisoners- to talk to each other;

b, By not permitting the . NG

prisoncrs to wash thomsclves or
their clothing:;

" Cs DBy not pecrmitting the NG
prisoners to shave or have their
hair cut;

de By permitting intormif— , NG
tent withholding of the daily food
and water rations from the prisoncrs;

c. In severel ingtenccs, by NG
permitting persons undecr kis con-
trol to lock about 19 prisoncrs
into one filthy, unventilated,
vermin-infested cell, and to dotain
them there many \oohs,

"f. By taking and withholding NG

the shoes nd socks of tho pris-
oners; ' :
g. By permitting porsons = NG

under his control to -throw on-the
floor. the daily food rations
intended for consumption by the
prlsQners,' ; ! .

h, By not permitting the - NG
prisonors to cxercisc; . .

(p 18 of 47, Fujino,;gaso No.

oo Lugust 1945"'
Substltutlng "Senior

Staff Officer"

"Deputy
and "29
for "29

for
Commander"
October 1945"
Lugust 1945",

Of the cxcepted words

NG. Of

the substi-

tuted words G.

(R

NG

NG

_974)

NG

NG
974)

NG

NG
974)

NG

310)




g 1 By permitting porsons NG
under his control to torture pris-
oners by-various means, such as
kicking and beating them upon their
wounds, and forcing them to stand
at ‘attention or to squat Japancsc
fashion for long pecriods of time, -
resulting in the prisoner's loss
of consclousness in many cases;

j. By pormittlng persons’ NG

under his control to slap, kick,
poke with sticks, spit on, and
. threaten with guns, the prisonerss;

.~ k. By failing to isolatc NG
serlously wounded, sick, discased,

and infectod prisoners from othor
prlsoners, ;

1, By refuging aveilable NG
medicino, medical trcatment, and
hospitalization to sc rlously
Vounded and d*scasod prisoners;
and, -

m. By otherwise faliling to HG
treat said prisonors with humanity,
thereby causing the said prisoncrs
extrome pein, suffering, and
miscry.

Sp 6: . That betwecn .cbout 1 .pril NG
1945 and 15 /ugust 1945, accusod,

as Deputy Commander, did willfully

and unlawfully disregard and fail

to discharge his duty to control

and restrain persons under his
control, by permitting them to

: unlawfully mistreat numecrous

imerican Prisoners of War by beat-

ing, kicking end otbcrwiso abusing
theom, ~

TSUNE NEMOTO: . _

Charge: . iccused, at the timos NG

and placcs set forth in the
specifications hercto attached,
did violate the Lcws qnd Customs
of War.

Sp 1:
end 1 /pril 1945, accuscd, did
willfully and unlawfully disrcgard
and fail to discharge his duty to
said Lmerican Prisoncrs of War by

" failing to provido adequatg and
propcr quartcrs,-hygienc, food:

- end water, clothing, medicincs,
modical cere and attention, and
hospitalization, thereby contrwbutlng
to the sickncssos,‘wounds, diseeases,
. disabilities, and sufferings of

- about 80 imericen Prisoners of lar.

{p 19 of h?: FuJi
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That botwoon 20 Lugust 1944 NG

‘NG

NG .

NG

-G

cxcept the words
"Deputy Commander"
and "Willfully and",
substituting "Senior
Staff Officer" for
"Deputy Commander'.,
Of the excepted word

NG, of the sabstitu-

ted words G.

NG

SP No. 510)
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- foodand water, medicines,

Sp 2: - That: botWﬂcn 20 uugust NG
1944 and 1.J pril 1945, accuscd,

dia willfullv and unlqwfully dis-
regard and fail to porform his
duty to the said prisoncrs by
feiling ‘to provide adoquate end
propey quarters, clothing, hygiene,
medical
care and attention, and bospltali-
zation, thercby chusing and con-
tributing to the sicknesses, wounds,
dlseﬂses, sufferings, and deaths -
on or about the dstes indicated,
of the ‘prisoners- of war,

Sp 3¢ That between 20 .ugust NG
1944 and 1 ,pril 1945, =accused, '
as Inte111gence Section Chief,

did willfully and unlawfully dls-
regard and fail to discharge his
duty to control and restrain
members of his commeand and persons
under his supervision and control,
by permitting them to besat, torturc,
and usc coercion against, about

50 imerican Prisoners of Var, in-
cluding the following: Richurd R
Blshop, Vere D Cﬁrpentor Paul M
Clark, Robert I :oldsworthy,

Charles M Loward Melvin L Johnston,
Mark S Konnard, Gor(ld Livingston,
Olinto F Lodov101, Irv1ng S Newman,
John P Nicholson, -and “illiem R -
Rewitz, for the purposo of obtain-
ing from the sald prlsonors informa--
tion not requirecd to be glven, and
by permitting them to othcrw1se
abuse the said prisoncrs.

Sp 4: "That on or about 20 March

194 accusced, did willfully and
unlcwfully order Kenji Hirano, 2
medicel officer, to kill Jack D
Krone, an nmerlcan Prisoner of War,
by injecting poison into the said

» Prisoncr of Wer, and did thereby .
cause the decath of the said Prlsonor
of ‘i\!ar‘ °

Sp 5: - That at divers timcs betwcon NG
20 Lugust 1944, and 1 Lpril' 1945,
accusod as - Intelllgonce Scctlon
Chief, dld willfully and unlawfully
mlstrout numerous /mcricen Prisoners
of Viar other thun as her01nbeforc
specified.

{ 5

‘ oy 4///4

/\ﬂ‘.

A /4/ Ll

NG

G ' Yes
except the words
"dectidn chief",

"about 50", "Vere

- D. Curponter"
"Robert . Golds-
worthy"ﬁ "Melvin L.
Johinson", "Msrk S.
Konnard" "Ger“ld B

L1v1ngston s "John
P. Nicholson", sub-
stitutbing thereforc
"Squad Loader" for
"Scction-Chief",

Of the excepted
words NG. Of the
substituted words G.

Nolle Prossed (kK 5)

G Yes

. except the words

"Scetion Chief",
"Numerous merlcsn
prisoncrs of Wwar

other thar as herecin-

beforc specified",
substltutlng thcrc-
fore "Squad Leader"
and "Col. Richard
H, Carmichael, an
lmerican Prisoncr
of war", O0f thc

_cxccpted words NG.

0f the substituted-
words G,

(p 20 of L7, Fquno, unso No. 310)
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5. Summary of tho.Evidenco:

- a. "For the Prosccution:

KONOY

. Ls to Specification 1 and 2 and the Charge (ShojivKono),’
Not Guilty. A gt e _ : :
TOYAMNL

The accused, Toshio Toyama, was a licutenant in the Imperial
apancse Army assigned for duty as Chiéf of the *Intelligence Section,
astern District Kempel-Tel Headquarters, located in Tokyo, Honshu,
Japan, from 1 Lpril 1945 to 15 iLugust 1945, Under the thon existing
regulations, captured .merican airmen werc forwarded to and detained
at the' headquarters for interrogation and investigation pending .
disposition’'cither as prisoners of war or as suspected war criminals,
Lecused, by duty assignment, was responsible for and was in charge - !
of the interrogation and investigation of such internces and their
maintenance, care, treatmont and physical well-being during -the
period of their detention. = Thc violations of the laws and customs
of war in the instant case occurred during the: period and at the:
place above set forth. ’ ' :

J
B

Lis to Specification 1: iccused was found guilty of causing
and contributing to the sicknesses, 'diseases, wounds, disabilitics
and sufferings of numerous fAmerican prisoners of war by reason of
his willful and unlawful disreperd of, and failure to .discharge, his
duty to provide then with adequate quartors, clothing, food and.  *
water, hyglene, medical care and supplies and hospitalization.
Evidence was adduccd to the offcct that the cells in which tho
prisoners were incarccrated wore dark, dirty, unventilated, vermin-
infested, locking in minimum plunbing requirements and grossly
-overerowded; that the prisoners werc furnished no clothing whatso-
cver, but werc compclled to wear the apparcl, 4if any, which they
posscssed at the time of their capturc during the entire period of
their incarceration, which in many cases, was in cxcess of two
months; that the food allowance consisting mainly of rice was insuf-
ficient to satisfy minimum huaman requiroments for thc prescrvation
of health and life; that no facilitics were furnished to tho prisoners
for personal hyglene or clcanliness nor werc they given an opportunit
to wash ocither themsclves or their clothing duning thc entirc period
of their confincment:; that medical supplics and trecatment werc
cntirely inadequate and in most cases denied entirely in spite of
the fact that numcrous prisoncrs were suffering from scrious burns,
wounds, discascs, brokecn bones and other afflictions and worc
urgently in nced of same; and that hospitalization was donied cven
in thc most extremc cases.. That as a result of the forcgoing, the
confined prisoncrs suffercd fromr malnutrition, pcrsonal filth, body
vermin, skin eruptions and sores, untendecd burns, wounds, broken
bones and diseases and werc reduced and degradcd to & sub-human
standard of existence (Ex 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 51, 54, 55, 57 p 2
and 3, 58 p 2 end 3, 59, 61, 62 p 2 and 3, 64 p 2 and 3, 65, 66,

69, 70:p 1 end 3, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 77, 78, 79, 84, g6, 87, 88,

89, 90, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99, 100, 103 p 3 and 4,

105, 106 p 2 and 3, 10&, 109, 110, 112, 113, 116 p 3, 5end 6, 118,
119 p 2 and’ 3, 120, 12L p 5, 123, 124, 125, 1257, 126, 128, 129,

130, 132, 135 p'3, 4 and 5, 136 p 3, 139 p 4 ond 5, 140 p 6, 145,
145a, 146, 152, 155, 156, 157, 159, 160, 165 p 5, 168, 169 p 2, .
171 p 3, 4 and 6, 174 p 43 R 42, 151, 269, 270, 271, 272, 273, 279,
286, 296, 343, 350, 351, 357, 361, 362, 388, 339, 400, 470, 477, '
4«88, 544, 553, 556, 569, 570, 572, 573, 576, 595, 596, 603, 605,
606, 609, 612, 617, 640, 641, 642, 644, 652, 678, 710,'711, 730,

731, 759, 760, 766, 767, 778, 785, 786, 793, 800, 846, 847),

7 (p 21 of 7, ngino,,C§§o Yo. ELOf.
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i i4s_to Specification 2¢ sccused was found guilty of con-
tributing to the sicknesses; wounds, discases, sufferings and the
deaths™of fourteon (14) named Lmcrican prisoncrs of war by reason
of his willful and unlawful neglect and failure to discharge his
duty to provide them with ddequate quarters, clothing, food and
weter, hygienc, medical care and treatment and hospitalization.
Evidonce was adduced tc the effect that by recason of the conditions
which prevailed in the detention cells as set forth above and because
of the lack of m;dical carc, treatment and hospitalizction the fol-
lowing named Amerlican prisoners of wer suffering from various untended
physical afflictions contracted at the time of" apprehension, or sub- °
sequently while in confinement, died, on or about the dates indicated
as ‘a direct proximate result therecof: T °, -

Stenley Forystek - 27 May 1945
Theodore H. Fox - 3 /ugust 1945

~ Erwin R. Griffin - 24 April 1945 L

: John 3. Houghton - 14 jpril 1945

arold k. Halldorsen - 5 June 1945

Francis F. Jensen - 8 June 1945
‘Roland F. Nelson - 15 4pril 1945
William H. Osborn - 20 .pril 1945
Warren L. Olson - 5 Junc 1945
Kenneth Pctterson - 14 May 1945
Charles W. Sncll - 4 June 1945 %
George L. Sheridean - 29 October 1945
walter E. Walk - 1 May 1945
Robert L. Williams - 26 June 1945

(Bx 46, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55, 57 p 2, 58 p 3, 59, 60, 62 p 2,
70 p 2 end 3, 71, 74, 75, 77, 79, 80, 84, 85, 86, 89, 90, 92, 93,
94, 95, 96, 97 p 3, 98, 99, 100, 101, 102 p 4, 103 p 3 snd 4, 105,
106 p 2, 107, 109, 110, 111, 112, 113, 114, 116 p 2, & and 4, 117
p3, 4 and 5, 118, 119 p 3 and 4, 121 p 4 and 5, 123, 124, 126, .
127, 128, 129 p 2, 135 p 3, 136, 139 p 3 and 4, 145, 145a, 148°p 1,
3, 4, 7, 9, 10, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18; 151 p 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8,
9, 10, 11, 12; 152, 153, 154, 155, 156, 160, 162, 165 p ‘5, 158, |
169 p 2, 171 p 7, 174 p 4; R 151, 274, 275, 276, 277, 286, 287,
335, 351, 361, 362, 368, 440, 477, 553, 554, 569, 572, 573, 576,
732, 733, 734, 764, 765, 809, 811, 813, 814, 815, 867).

. As to Specification 3! Accused was found guilty of will-
fully ‘and unlawfully mistreating and otherwise abusing American
prisoners of war as hereinafter set forth in the sub-specifications:

As to Specification 3a: Not Guilty (k 974),

B As to Specification 3b: Evidence was adduced to the effect
that prisoners wére furnished no facilities nor were they permitted
' to wash themselves or their clothing during the entire period of
their confinement which in many cases was-#n excess of two months
(Ex 45, 51, 55, 58 p 2 and 4, 64 p 2, 92, 94, 97, 108, 116 p 5,
135°p 4, 159, 165 p 2 and 5, 168, 169 p 2, 171 p 4 and 7, 174 p 4;
k- 270, 400, 470, 617, 647, 791), S ,

As to Specification 3c¢c: Evidence was adduced to the effect
that the prisoners were furnished no facilities nor were they per-
mitted to shave or have their hair cut during the entire period of
their' confinement which in many cases was in excess of two months R
(Ex 51, 55; 58 p 2, 92, 94, 116 p 5, 165 p 5, 168, 169 p 2, 171 p 4, -
174 p 43 R 270). e . . : :

As to Specifiéatibn 3d: Not Guilty (I 974).

(p 22 of L7, Fujino, Case No. 310)
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‘As to Specification 3e:,~ Evidence was adduced to the effect
that prisoners were incarcerated in grossly ‘overcrowded cells, as
meny as nineteen (19) men at times being confined in one dirty,
~poorly~ventilated, vermin infested cell, approximately 83' wide by
11" long by 8' high, so that they had insufficient space to” move
about or to sleep upon the floor (Ex 46, 49, B0, 55, 58 p 2, 61,
6a.pl, 64 p 2, 70 p 2, 72, 75, 76, 78, 80, 85, 86, a7, 88, 90, 93,
.95, 97, 98, 99, 102 p 3, 103 p'2, 107, 111, 113, 117 p 3, 118, 125,
125a, 126, 127, 165 p 5, 168, 169 p 2, 174 p 4; R 269, 270, 285,
400, 710)., _ _

3 ~ - |
As_to Specification 3f: Not Guilty (R 974).

As_to Specification 3g: Not Guilty.

As to Specification 3h: Not Guilty.

+ As to Specification 3i: Evidence was adduced to the effect

that during Interrogation, subordinates of accused beat and kicked
numerous prisoners upon their wounds and forced them to stand at
attention or to squat Japanese fashion for long periods of time
(Ex 16 p 8, 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 57 p 3, 58 p 2 and 5, 69, 61,
64 p 2, 73, 74, 102 p 3, 106 p 2, 109, 111, 112, 113, 116 p.2 and
3, 119 p 2, 124, 126, 135 p 2, 135a, 139 P 2 and 4, 140 p 5 and 6,
147, 159, 165 p 5; R 267, 331, 334, 335, 348, 349, 351, 353, 358,
383, 397, 398, 439, 462, 751). ~ : -

As to Specification 3j: Evidence was adduced to the effect
that during interrogation sessions, subordinates of accused on
numerous occasions slapped, kicked and poked the prisoners with
sticks (Ex 16 p 8, 47, 48, .49, 50, 51, 52,-58 p -2 and 3, 69, 71,

75, 96, 93, 100, 108, 109, 112, 113, 115, 116 p 2 and 3, 117 p 3,

119 p 2, 121 p 4, 124, 126, 135 p 2 and 3, 140 p 6,159, 165 p 5;

k 267, 292, 295, 348, 349, 351, 353, 358, 360, 383, 428, 430, 435,
457, 439, 440, 462, 751). : :

As to Specification 3k: Evidence was adduced to the effect
that seriously wounded, sick and diseased prisoners were not isolated
or segregated from other prisoners but on the contrary were permitted
to remain with them in the overcrowded cells (Ex 46, 49, 57 p 3,

58, 62 p 2, 70 p 3, 72, 88, 90, 92, 93, 94, 95, 98, 110, 128, 148
p 7-and 16, 151, 152, 155, 156, 165 p 5, 168, 169 p 2, 174 p 4).

As to Specification 31:  Not Guilty.

As to Specification 3m: 1ot Guilty (R 973).

- As to Specification 4: Accused was found guilty of causing
the death of William Henry-Osborn, an American prisoner of war, by
willfully and unlawfully directing one Kenji Hirano, a medical
officer, to kill the said Osborn. Evidence was adduced to the
effect. that Hirano after being summoned to the Iempei-Tai Head-
quarters to render medical-treatment to the prisoner Osborn, who
was then suffering from severe bodily burns and in an.extremely
‘weakened condition, was directed by accuscd to inject a poisonous
. Substance into the prisoner's body, which he did, causing the prisoner
to expire within a few moments thereafter (Ex 137 p 2, 3 and 4,

153 p 2 and 4, 154; R 529, 530, 531, 532, 538, 547, 548; 551, 554,
809, 811, 813, 814; 815, 858, 864, 865, 067). .

‘ As to Specification 5: Accused was found puilty of will-
fully and unTawfully mistreating American pridoners of war by com-
mitting atrocities and other. offenses against them as hercinafter
set forth in the sub-specifications: o

(p 23 of 47, Fujino, Case No.. 310)
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' 'As to Specification 5a: Not Guilty. .

As to.Specification 5b: Not Guilty.

‘\\

: - As to Specification 5¢: Evidence was adduced to the effect
that in or about July or August 1945 during an interrogation session
Gordon P, Jordan, an American prisoner of war was severely beaten
about the body with a bamboo fencing stick by the accused for.
allegedly failing to give proper- answers to questions propounded

to him (Ex 83, 135 p 2, 135a p 3, 140 p 4; R 387, 388, 434).

As to Specification 5d:  Not Cuilty.

‘As _to Specification 5e: Evidence was adduced to the effect
that on or about 8 August. 1945 during an interrogation session,
Vincent A. Guadiani, an American prisoner of war, was severely
beaten about the body with a bamboo fencing stick by the accused
(Bx 67, 135 p 2, 1354 p 6, 139 p 2 and 5, 140 p 45 R 354, 355,

364, '387, 388, 399, 432), . , _ .

-8

As to Specification 5f: Nolle Prossed (R §).

As to Specification 6: Accused was found guilty of a
willful and unlawful disregard of and a failure to perform, his
duty, in that he failed to restrain subordinates under his super-
vision and control from committing atrocities and other offenses
against American prisoners of war as hercinafter set forth in the
sub=-specifications: : ;

) As to Specification 6a: Evidence was adduced to the effect
that in or about May or Junc 1945, during interrogation, Marcus .
Worde, an American prisoner of war, was severely beaten about the
head and back with fists and clubs by subordinates under the super-
vigsion and control of accused and was rendered unconscioys as-a
result thereof (Ex 47, 98, 115 p 2). » % e »

As to Specification €6b: Evidence was adduced to the effect
that in or about June or July 1945 during interrogation, Charles J. -
Couchman, an American prisoner of widr, was badly beaten by sub-
ordinates under the supervision . and control of accused (Ex 51 p 1).

As to Specification 6c: Evidence was adduced to the effect
that on or about 26 May 1945 while being returned to his cell after
interrogation, Charles W. Snell, an American prisoner of war, who
was thon suffering from severe bodily burns, was beaten about the
body twenty or thirty times with a bamboo stick by a civilian
interpreter who was a subordinatc under the supervision and control
of -accused., Thercafter the prisoner Snell on or about 5 June 1945,
expired (Ex 52). : :

As to Specification 6d: Wot Cuilty.

. © . As to Specification 6e: Evidence was adduced to the offect
that on or about 26 May 1945 during interrogation, Loren E. Decker,
an” American prisoner of war, was beaten about the head, neck and
- back with a bamboo fencing stick for a period of about one hour
and a half. by a civilian interpreter who was a subordinate under
the supervision and control of accused. Thec prisoner's head, neck
and back were bruised and discolored as a result thergof (Ex 53,

54 p 1). ‘. ‘

o As to Specification 6f:1,Evidénce“was”adduced to the effect.
that on or about 26 liay. 1945 during interrogation, Joseph J. Lecb, -
an American prisoner of war), was beaten about the head, face, back

(p 24 of L7, Pujino, Case No. 310)
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d legs with a 00 fencing stick by a civﬁaﬁ interpreéter who
was a subordinate ®hder the supervision and c rol of accused. - The
prisoner was bruised and sore about’ the. head and body for a period

> 3

of about two weeks thereafter (Ex 56, 57 p 5 and 4).

- As to Specification 6g: Evidence was adduced to the effect
that on or about 27 July 1945, Walter W. Dickerson, an American
prisoner of war was beaten about the head and neck by one Toyokazu
Hikida, a subordinate under the supervision and control of accused
(Ex 58 p 2 and 5, 147).

As to Specification 6h: Evidence was- adduced to the effect
that on or about 30 May 1945 during interrogation, Scott M. Downing,
en American prisoner of war, was struck approximately twenty-five
blows about the back and legs with a bamboo fencing stick while
blindfolded and handcuffed, by a subordinate under the supervision
and control of accused (R 267).

A% to Specification 6i: Evidence was adduced to the effect
that on or about 18 April 1945 and again on 19 April 1945, Harvey M.
Glick,, an American prisoner of war, was bcaten by one Kobayashi, a
subordinate under the controel and supervision of, accused. The '
prisoner whilc unconscilous was kicked in the chest by Kobayashi
about' five (5) times and on the second occasion while blindfolded
he was struck in the-head with a closed fist (Ex 6 P 2)s

As to Specification 6j: Not Guilty.

As to Specification 6k: Evidence was adduced to the effect
that during interrogation on or about 30 May 1945, Floyd F. Fielder,
an American prisoner of war, was beaten about the head and body by
subordinates under the control and supervision of accused. ‘His head
and back were bruised, cut and blceding as a result thereof (Ex 61).

As to Specification 6l: Evidence was adducced to the effect
that during the month of June 1945, during interrogation, Robert L.
Fink, an American. prisoner of war, was beaten by subordinates undecr
the contrdl and supervision of accused on two separate occasions
(Ex 62 p 4). : o |

_ Ag to Specification 6m: Evidcnce was adduced to the cffect
that during interrogation on or about 7 August 1945, Vincent A,
Guadiani, an American prisoncr of war, while handcuffed and in a
kneeling position, was scverely beaten with bamboo fencing sticks,
by threc or four subordinates under the control and supervision of
accused (Ex 87, 135 p 2, 139 p 2, 140 p 4, 147a; R 330, 331, 346,
354, 355, 387, 388, 431, 432),

As to Specification 6n: Evidence was adducod to the effect
that on or about 29 Hay 1945 during interrogation, Nick Gazibara,
an American prisoner of war, was severecly becaten with a bamboo
fencing stick, over a period of about two and one-half hours, by a
subordinate under tho control and supervision of accused. The
prisoner was bruised and cut.and sustained permenent scars as a
result thereof (Ex 69 p & and 4, 135 p 2; R 438, 465, 466).

As to Specification 60: Evidenco was adduced %o tho effect
that on or about 7 April 1945 during interrogation, Arthur A, Gora,
an American prisoner of wer, was beaten with fists and a bamboo
fencing stick about the face and body for period of about ten
{10) minutes by Kobayashi, & subordinate under tho control and

- supervision of accused (Ex 71). _ '

(

As to Spocification 6p: 'Evidonce.wgs adduced to the effoct

. (p 25 of-L7, Fujiné; Case No. 310) |
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that_in'or'about'June or July 1945 during interrogation, Franklyn S.
Green, an American prisoneér of war, was struck by subordinates under
the control and supervision of accused allegedly for failure to
prbmptly»ahSWGr)quéstiqns propounded.to him (Ex 74 p 2).

. _ As to Specification 8d: Evidence was adduced to the effect
that in:or about lMay or June 1945 during interrogation, James L.
Green, an American.prisoner of:war, was kicked and beaten by three
subo§dinates.under-the control and supervision of accused (Iix 73,
147a). : ' : : ’ '

Ag to Specification 6r: Evidence was adduced to. the effect
that on or about 30 May 1945 during interrogation, Glenn B. Guyton,
~an American prisoner of war, was_'struck approximately twenty or
twenty-five times about the back and hips with a bamboo fencing
stick while in a kneeling position by = subordinate under the control
and supervision of. accused. ' As a result thcreof, he suffered a
permanent injury to his lefthip (Lx 75.p-2 and 4). : '

- As to 8pecification 6st! Evidence was adduced to the effect
that’ on or about 26 May 1945 during interrogation, Wesley C. Halbert,
an American prisoner of war, was struck many times with a small club
by ? subordinate under the control and supervision of accused (Ex 76
p2). S : '

As to Specification 6t: Evidence was adduced to the effect
that on or about 28 May 1945 during interrogation, -Rollin E. Heidle-
baugh, an American prisoner of war, was struck about fifty times
- wWith a bamboo fencing stick by a civilian interrogator and was
beaten with fists and kicked by two militery guards all of whom
were subordinates under the control and supervision of accusecd. -

£s a'result of this beating, the prisoncr's mouth was lacerated
and swgllen and his back was bruised and covered with welts Ex. 49,

As. to Specification Bu: Evidence was adduced to the effect
that on 'or about 27 May 1945 during interrogation, Harvey.H. Hoffman,.
an Americaen prisoner of war, was beaten with bamboo sticks and.

egnerally mauled by subordinates under the control and supervision
f accused (Bx 79)%- L o e T ~

As to Specification.6v§_ Evidence was adduced to the effecct
that on or about 1 June 1945 during interrogation, Dale L. Johnson,
an American prisoner of war, was beaten with a bamboo polet by a
subordinate under the control and supervision -of accused'(EX,81,
97).

o O Ls _to Specification 6w: Evidecnce was adduced to the effect
that on or about 26 May 1945 during interrogation, Robert P. Jones,
an American prisoner” of war, was kicked, beaten and finally rendered
unconscious, by a civilian interrogator, subordinate to, and under
_the control and supervision of, accused (Ex 82).

' © As to Specificetion 6x: Tvidence was adduced to the effect
that from 21 July to 15 August 1945, Gordon P. Jordan, an imerican
prisoner of war, was interrogated approximately twenty-four times,
- during which periods hc was'severely beaten with bamboo sticks and
sheathed sabers and was forced to lie on the floor while his intcer-
rogator walked upon his body, all of which, was done by subordinates
uhder the supéervision and control of accused (Ex 83, 135 p 2, 135a,
147; R 587, 368, 434). . ¢ <oy P ’ : -

\s- to -Specification 6y:- Evidcnce was adduecd to the effect.
that on or about 10 June 1945, Sherwood C. hierran, an Lmerican ‘
prisoner of war, was beaten with 'a bamboo pole while-blindfolded
and handcuffed; by a civiliand interrogator, subordinate to, and

under the supervision and control of, the accused (Ex 84).

{p 26 of 47, Fujino, Case No. 310)
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- Ag to Specification 6z: Evidence was adduced to the effect
that during the period from 2 April 1945 to 8 .Lugust 1945, Sylvio
LeMarcb, an American prisoner of war, was interrogated on eight or
nine separate occasions during which he was beaten and struck with

a bamboo stick, by Kobayashi, a subordinate under the supsrvision
and control of accused (uA 85)

As to Specification 6aa: Evidence was adduced to the offect
tbat on or about 26 May 1945 during interrogation, Jokn C. Lamon, an
Lmerican prisoner of war, was beaten about the back with s bamboo .
stick ?y subordinates under the supervision and control of accuscd
(Ex 86

As to Specification 6bb: Wot Guilty.

- As to Specification 6cc: Evidence was adduced to the effect
_that on or about 30 May 1945 during 1nterroaat19n James F. Martin,

- en Imerican prlsoner of W“P, was beaten by three subordinates, under
the superv131on nnd control of accused (Ex 94).

L8 to SpClelC”tlon Cdd‘ Evidence was adduced to the cffect
that on or about 24 May 1945 during interrogation, William H. McClure
en fmeorican prisoner of wear, was beaten with a bamboo polc by sub-
ordinates under the sup@“vision and control of accused (Ex 90).

Ls to Specification 6ees Nobt Guilty.

is to Specification 6ff: Evidence was adducced to the offect
that on or about 26 May 1945 during interrogation, Delbert W. Miller,
an American prisoner of war, was struck several blows upon the head
by subordinates under thc supervision end control of qccusod (Ex 97) .

Lis to Speccification Bpg: Evidence was adduced to the effoct
that on or about 30 May 1945 during interrogation, Wallacc Moritz,
an fmerican prisoncr of war, -was struck sbout the hoad end back
with a bamboo pole by a subordinatc under the control and supervision
of accused (Ex 98). ' ‘

Ls to Specification 6hh:  Eyidence was adduced to. the effect
that in or about June 1945 during intcrrogetion, John H. Newcomb,
an /merican prisoner of war, wos beaten by o subordinatc under the
‘supcrvision and control of accused (Ex 97 p 3).

fis_to Specification 611! TEvidence was adducced to the effoct
that on or. about 31 May 1945 aurlng interrogation, Walter W. Oestrcich
an smerican prisoner of war, was severcly beaten about the head with
& bamboo club by an interrogator causing him to lose consciousness.
Upon regaining consciousness, he was kicked in the chest by a guard.
Both tbe intorrovﬁtor and the guard were subordinatcs under the
supcrvioion and control of accused (Ex 84, 97, 100).

Ls to Specification 6jj: Ev1dence was adduced to thoe cffoct
that on or about 26 May 1945 during interrogation, Edward F. O'Mara,
an /Lmerican prisoner of war, was struck ebout the hcad and shoulders
with a bamboo rod and -fists bJ subordinate under thc supervision
and control of accusod (Ex 101, 102 p 3).

" .8 'to Specificetion 6kk:  IDyidence was adduced to the cffect
that in or about Junec or July 1945 during interrogation, Thomas W.
Peé¢l, an umericen prlsonpr of war; was beaten on several -occasions
with a bamboo fencing stick by one.Hikida, .o subordlnpto under the
supervision and control of accuscd {Ex 103 p-4, 147).

7
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, As to Specificatlon 611: thdence was adduced to the effect
that in or about June 1945 during an: 1nterrogatlon, Patrick E.

Pellecchia, an American prisoner of war, was severely beaten with

bamboo poles by subordinates under the supervision and control of

. accused and was rendered unconscious as a result thereof (BEx. 104)

As to Specification 6mm: Evidence was adduced to the effect :
that during an interrogation, Robert G. Phillips, an American prisoner
of war, was beaten with a bamboo pole by, Kobayashl, a subordinate
under the supervision and control of accused (Ex 105),

As to Specificationrﬁnn: Evidence was adduced to the effect .
that on or about 5 May 1945 during interrogation, Warren H, Ransler,
an -American prisoner of war, was beaten with a bamboo fencing stick
and kicked by subordinates under the superv181on and control of
accused, (Ex 106 p 2) '

-As to Spec1ficatlon 6oo: Evidence was allduced to the effect
that on or about 26 May 1945 during interrogation, Clarence P. Reams,
an American prlsoner of war, was beaten with a bamboo pole by
Kobayashi, a subordinate under the supervision and control of
accused (Ex 1077

As to Spe01fication 6pp: HEvidence was adduced to the effect
that on or about 29 May 1945, Harmon Reeder, an American prisoner of
war, was severely beaten about the hips and head with & bamboo club
by ? subordinate under the uuperv151on and control of accused (Ex
108

As to Specification 6qgq: Not Guilty.

As to Spécification 6rr: Hvidence was adduced to the effect
that on or about 26 May 1945 during 1nterrogation, Michael J.
Robertson, an American prisoner of war, was beaten with a bamboo
club by subordlnates under the euperv1sion and control of accused.
At the time of such beating, the prisoner was suffering from flak
wounds in both legs (Ex 111 112).

As to Qpecllicatlon 653. .Bvidence was adduced . .to the.effect
that on or about 26 May 1945 durlng interrogation, Albert S. Romoser,
an American prisoner of war, while blindfolded was struck several
times by subordlnates under. the supervision and control of accused
(Ey 113 p 2)

As to Soeclfication 6tt. Evidence was adduced to the effect
that between 24 May 1945 and 10 June 1945 on three separdte occasions
during interrogation, William P. Rosenthal, an American prisoner of
war, was beaten with a bamboo ‘fencing stick slapped and generally
mauled by subordinates under the supervision and control of accused
(Ex 114, 129).

As to Spe01f1cation 6uu: Evidence was adduced to the effect
“that in the month of April 1945 during interrogation, IMaurice W.
SenSouci, an Amerlcan prisoner of .war, was beaten with a bamboo
club and fists about the face ‘and body by kobayashi and other sub-
rdinatcs under the supervision and control of accused (ua 116 p 5).

As to Spe01ficﬂtlon 6vys DEvidence was adduced to,the effect
that in--or about April 1945 during interrogation on four or five
different occasions, Norman Sellz, an American prisoner -of war, was
- beaten, slapped and kicked by subordinates under. the supervision and
control of accused (Ex 117 p.2.and 3 ). . v

"As fto Specxfication Eww bvidence was adduced to the effcct
that on or about 1 June 1945 durlng 1nterrogation Harry Slater an

(p 28.0of h7, Hujino, Case No. 310)
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© As to Specification Bm: Not Guilty (R 973).,

As to-Specification.6: - Accused was found guilty of =
willful and unlawful disregard of 'and a fallurc to perform his duty
in that ho failed to. control and. rgstrain persons under his super-
vigsion and control from committing attrocities. and other offcnses
against American prisoners of war as hereinaftor set forth in tho
sub-specifications. ; : v S

As to Specification 6a: Evidencs was adduced to the offect
that on or about 25 July 1945, Robert L., Fink, an American prisoncr
.of war, while in confinemient in thé detention cell block, was
severcly beaten, kicked and struck with bamboo clubs about the
head, face and body by. four cell guards vho werec under the super-
vision and control of accused. 'This beeting was allegedly adminis-
tered. because the prisoner was caught whispering to a fellow prisoner .
(Ex-46, 62 p 3, 70 p 3, 74, 90, 95, 115, 126'p 3, 128).

. ' As to Spccification 6bt:  ‘Evidence was adduced to the effect
- that on or about 25 July 1945 while in confincment in the deotention
cell block, Dennis E. Tyring, an frerican prisoner of war, was
severely beaten, kicked and struck with bamboo clubs end gun butts
about the head, face and body by four cell guards who werc under the
supervislon- and control of_ accused. Tho beoting was allegedly
administered bécausc the prisonecr was caught whispering to a fellow
prisoner., He was rendered unconscious by the beating and sustained
a decp head wound which bled profusely (Ex 58 p 4, 62 p 3, 70 p 3,

74y 98, 108, 115, 126 p-8&, 128). : .

As to Specification 6¢c: Evidente was adduced to the cffect
that on or about 2 July 1945, Fatrick E. Fellecchia, an .American
prisoner of war, was scverely boenten with bamboo canes by two
- military guards under the supervision tnd control of accusod

allegedl; for' talking to a fellow prisoner (Ex 60 p 2).

15 to Specification 6d: Not Guilty (R 973). - -

As to Specification 6ci- Evidence was adduced to the offcect
that whilec in confinement in the dctention ¢ell block on or about
30 May 1945, Jamcs L. Green, an /merican prisoner of war, was beaten
and struck with o bamboo club npon a neck wound from which he was
sufforing and which was then in a swollen and infected condition by
& cell guard under the supervision and control of accused (Ex 50,
73, 119.p 2). - - e - '

Ls to Spccification 6f: Evidence was adduccd to the ¢ffect
that betwoen 25 May 1945 and 15 August 1945, 4lbert P. Lounsbury,
an hAmerican prisoner of war, who had sustained a broken ankle in.
crash landing from his. disabled plane, vas compelled to stand for
long periods of time and to walk about on his injured limb, for _
which no medi¢al trcatment“had been given, by cell gunrds under the
sup?rvision and control .of accused (Ex 46, 64 p 3, 70 p 3, 72, 74,
105} . : ’ - P o ' :

;. fs to Specificetion 6g: Ividence was adduced to the effect
~that ‘betwecn. IS5 July 1945 end 15 sugust 1945 while confincd in the

detention cell block, Samicl S, Smith, &an Lmerican prisoner of war,
was béatéﬁ, end was abused by being forced to stand with arms out-

stretched, and to sit upon his hvsels, for long poriods of time, by -
cell %uards.undér?thewcontrgl end supcrvision of accused (Ex 121 p 4. =
and 5).: . . . A o ‘ o

ks toﬁSﬁecification 6h: Evidence was adduced to the effect
that .on or about 1 Fugust 1945 while confined in the cell block,

(p 31 of 47, Fujino, sase No. 310)
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Robert, 4. Franz, én'Amcrlc an’ prlsoncr of war, wa's comoclled to lmeol
at the cell door whercdupon he was struck in tbo face and finelly

" poked” in the mouth with a bamboo pole by a guard .under the super- .

. vision and control of accuseds 45 a result.thercof, the prisonor

'sustainod facial 1Pccrﬂtlons and two teeth were 1oosoncd (E 63)

Ls" to Spenification 6i° Fvidence was - adducod to’ tne offect
that on or about.l June:1945 whilc confined in, a detontion cell,
Arthur M. Shelton, &n Lmorican prisoner of war, was struck upon his
leg, which was thén-in a swollen and badly infected condition, with
‘a bamboo pole by a cell guard under the oupurv1sion and control of
‘accuscds The resulting pain causcd the prlsoner to 1ose consc1ous-
ness (Ex 118; R 271, 275?

: - 'As to Specificatioh 6j: IEvidonce was dduced to tho'effoct
- that on or about 29 May 1945, Nick Gazibara, an ‘merican prisongr of
‘wer, while confined in a detontion cell. aftcr having been severely
beaten during an. Interrogation scssion vas periodically struck over
the hcad and shoulders with the blunt edge of a sword to provent him-
from. sleeping, by a cell guard under the suncrvision-and. control of
nccused (BEx 62 p 3, 69 P 3 and 4). :

'AS %0 Spociflc tion 6kt Not Guilty.

;Ls~bo Specification 6x: Not Gullty -

hs to Specification 7: Lccused was found. gullty of will-

fully and- unlcwfully mistreating two unidentified .merican prisoners
of war, on or about 10 March 1945, by beating, kicking and otherwise
nbus:Lng thems ~ Evidenco was adducod to the effect that at leoast two
Lmerican prisoners of war whose identity is unknown, werc struck

and kicked two or more “times by accused, in the vicinity of the cell
‘blocks, appe rcntly as _.revenge for tho do“ths of mombers of his
family who werce killed durlng air raids: The prisoners wcre kicked
about th head and body and knocked into & pronc position on the
floor "ir doth cascs (Ex 135 p 6, 145 p 4, 145a, 167; R 456, 471,. -
1637, 636, 639, 640, 648, 728, 741 740, 7”4) A ' ' '

L8 to SpQC;fiCuthn 8: Not Gullty.'
FUJINO: .

The Qccusud R“nJO Fuglno, was e Licutcnant Colonel in the
Imperial Japancsc ..rmy. assigned for duty as Scnior Staff Officer and
Chicef of the General ., ffairs Scction of the Lastern District Kempei-
Tal Headquartcers located at Tokyo, Honshu, Japan, from 1 npril 1945
“to 15 Lugust 1945, iccuscd was the sccond ranking officer in the
hoedquerters snd was diroctly subordinate to the unit commender.
. It was the duty of accuscd to command and supcrvisc subordinatc
officers of -the hcadguarters in the porform(ncc of ‘their assigned
duties and to:control, supcrvise. and manage the gencral business
and ectivities of the %eﬂdquﬁrtcrs Jdncluding the dotentlon, cerc,
trcatment and maintonsnee of. Lmcrican prisoncrs of war, in accordance
with the will and desires of “the commanding officer. Thc violstions
.of the laws .and customs of war in the instant case occurrod during
the poriod und t tho pl ce above set forth. S

iLs bo” Spocifications ! ﬂnd 2t .Not Guilty.

1.8 to SQQleicqtlon 3¢ .ccused was found gullty of con-
tributing to the sicknosses, discases, wounds, disabilitics and
sufferings -of numerodus-imericuon prisoners of war by.reason of his
unlawful disprcgard of and failure to perform, his duty to provide
them with ¢ adequate and propepr quartcrs, clothing, food and weter,

(p 32 of 7+ Fugino, Casg No. 510)
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‘?hygione, medical care- and supplies.and hbébitalization. Evidence

addvuced as to conditions under which the prisoners were Feld in

confinement and as to their physical condition and sufferings as

a result thercof was substantially the same as deseribed:under -
{lPoyama, Specification 1) (Ex 16 p 9 and 10, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50,
51, 54, 55, 57 p 2 and 3, 58 p 2 and 3, 59, 61, 62 p 2 and 3, 64

p 2 and 3, 65, 66, 69, 70 p 1 and 3, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 77, 78,
79, C4, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, 96, 97, 95, 99,
100, 103 p-3 and 4, 105, 106.p 2 and 3, 108, 109, 110, 112, 113,
116 p 5, 5 and 6, 118, 119 p 2 and 3, 120, 121 p 5, 123, 124, 125,
125a, 126, 128, 129, 130, 132, 135 p 3 and 4, 136 p 3, 139 p 4 and

5, 140 p 6, 145, 145a, 146, 152, 155, 156, 157, 159, 160, 167, 168,

169-p 5 and 4, 171 p 3, 4 and 6,,174 p 4; R 42, 151, 269, 270, 271,
272, 275, 278, 279, 286, 296, 343, 350, 351, 357, 361, 362, 388,
589, 400, 449, 451, 470, 477, 488, 544, 553, 556, 569, 570, 572,
o973, 575, 576, 583, 589, 590, 595, 596, 597, 599, 603, 605, 606,
€08, €09, 611, €12, €13, €16, 617, 640, 641, 642, 644, 651, 652, -
659, 678, 684, 692, 710, 711, 729, 730, 731, 759, 760, 766, 767,

- 778, 785, 786, 798, 800, 846, 047, 849).

. % . ; -

... hs to Specification 4! &sccused wes found guilty of con-
tributing to the sicknesses, wounds, discases, sufferings, and °
deaths of clevén named American prisoners of war by reason of his
unlawful neglect and failure to provide adequate and proper quarters
clothing, food and water, hygiene, medical- care and treatment, and
hospitallization. HEvidence was adduced to the effect that by reason
of the conditions which prevailed in the detention cells (as des-
cribed under Toyama, Specification 1) and because of the lack of
medical care, treatment and hospitalization, the following named
Amorican prisoners of war suffcring from various untended physical
afflictions .contracted at the timc of apprehension or subsequently
while in confinement, died on or about the dates indicated as a

dircct and proximate result thereccf:.

T\

L

Theodore H, Fox - 3 August 1945
Brwin R. Griffin - 24 April 1945
llarold E. Halldorson - 5 June 1945
John S. s“oughton - 14 April 1945
_ Roland F. Nelson - 18 April 1945
£ William H. Osborn - 20 April 1945
Warren L, Olson - 5 June 1945
Charles W, Snell - 5 June 1945
George L: Sheridan - 29 October 194
. Walter E. Walk - 1 May 1945 - :
Robert L Williams - 26 June 1945
(Fx 46, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55, 57 p 2, 58 p 3, 59, 60, 62 p 2,

70 p 2 and 3, 71, 74, 75, 77, 79, 80, 84, 85, 86, 89, 90, 92, 93,

94, 95, 96, 97 p 3, 98, 99, 100, 101, 103 p 3 and 4, 105, 106 p 2,
107, 109, 110, 111, 112, 113, 114, 116 p 2, 3 and 4, 117 p 3, 4,

and 5, 118, 119 p 3 and 4, 121 p 4 and 5, 123, 124, 126, 127, 128,
129°p 2, 135 p 3, 136, 139 p 3 and 4,; 145, 145a, 148 p 1, 3, 4, 7,

. 9,10, 12, 13, 14, 15, 1€, 17, 18, 151 p 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10,

1ls 12, 1625 163, 184, 185, 158, 160, 167, 168; 171 p 7, 174 p 43
R 151, 275, 276, 277, 266, 287, 335, 351, 361, 362, 368, <40, 477,
553, 554, 569, 572, 573, 575, 576, 583, 589, 580, 732, 764, 765,
809, 811, 81%, 814, 6515, 887). ,

As to Spocification 5: Not Guilty.

As to Spocification "6: Accuscd was found guilty of an
unlawful disrceard of, and a failurc to discharge, his duty, in
that he failed to-control and restrain persons under his supecrvision
and control from mistrecating numerous American prisoners of war by

~ beating, kicking and otherwisc abusing thcm. ‘Evidence gdduced to. -

(p 33 of u7,,Fujino,_CésQ No. 310)
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support the finding of guilty against accused was the same-as under
(Toyama, Specifications 5 and 6; Wachl, Specification 6); (R 262,
263). (BEx 46, 47, 49, 50, 51 p-l, 52, 53, 54'p 1, 56, 57 p 3 and 4,
586 p 2, 4 and 5,-60 p 2, 61, B2 p 3 and 4, 64 p. 3,:65, 67, 69 p 3,
%5 10 p. .3, 71, 72, 93, 74 p 2, 75 p 2, 4, 76 p 2, 78, 79, 81, 82,
8%, 84, 85, 86,:90, 94, 95, 97 p 3, 98, 100,-101, 102 p 3, 103 p 4,
104, 105, 106 p 2, 107, 108, 111, 112, 113 p 2, 114, 115 p 2, 116

p 9, 117 p 2 and 3, 118, 119 p 2, 120 p 2, 121 p 4-and 5, 122, 123 .
p 2, 125, 125a, 126 p 3, 127 p 3, 128, 129, 130, 132, 135 p 2,
135a p 3, 6, 136 p 3, 139 p 2 and 3, 140 -p 4, 147, 147a, 159 p 5;

R 267, 271, 273, 294, 330, 331, 346, 354, 355, 364, 387, 388, 399,
231, 432, 434, 438, 465, 466). _ L A

The accused, Tsune Nemoto, was a Licutenant in the.Imperial
Japanese Army assigned for duty as Intelligence Squad Leader in tho
Foreign Affairs Sectioh.of the Tokyo Kompei-Tal Hcadquarters located
. at Tokyo, Honshu, Japan, from 20 August 1944 to 1 April 1945,
Accused by duty assignment was responsible for gnd was in charge
of the Interrogation.and investigation of captured American airmen
‘being detained at the headquarters as: suspected war criminals {the:
accused performed thesc: dutics prior to the headquarters reorgani-
zation which was accomplished on or about 1 April 1945, .after which.
date sald dutlies were assumed by the accuned Toyama)., The violations
of the laws and cusktoms.of war in the instant casc occurrcd during the
period and at the placg above sct forth, :

As_to Specification 1 gnd 2:  Not Guilty.

; As to Specification 3: Accused was found guilty of a
willful and unlawful disregard of, ‘and a failure to perform, his
duty in that he failed to restrain subordinates under his supervision
and control from beating, torturing, coercing and otherwise abusing
numerous American prisoncrs of war for the purposc of cliciting
information from them which they werc not legally rcquired to give.
Evidence was adduced to the effect that the boating of prisoners
during interrogation, for the purpose of securing military informa-
tion. and personal -adverse admissions, was generally practiced by
interrozators, interpretors and guards, all of whom were subordinatcs
and under the supervision and control of accusecd., Eightcen prisoncrs
cxclusive of those cxcepted in-the commission's findings, are
specifically referred to in the evidence as having been beaten,
during interrogdtions, on onc or more occasions, namely: Bishop,
Clark, Howard, Lodovici, Newman, Rewitz, Armstrong, Pickott, '
Carmichael, Detecrra, Shott, Perry, Kazarin, Humphreys, Brugge, King,
Smith, and Myhra (Ex 16 p 2 and 5, 21 p 2 and 3,.22, 23 p 2 and 3,
24, 25 p 2 and 3, 26 p 2, 27, 28 p 2, 29 p 2, 32 p 2, 3 and 4, 34,
35, 36, 38 p 1, 40 p 1 and 2,44, 159 p 4; R 42, 46, 51, 61, 94, 95,
135, 136, 147, 150, 174, 176, 216, 218, 219, 229, 230, 457, 462,
654,655, 656, 727, 748, 781). :

" As to Specification 4: Nolle Prossed (R 5).

As_to Specification 5: Acgcused was found guilty of will-
“fully and unlawfully mistreating Colonel Richard H. Jarmichael, -an
Amcrican prisoner of war. Evidence was adduced to tho effcect. that-
in or about Septomber 1944, the accused while interrogating the
prisoner Carmlcéhacl,. struck the latter in the face with his hand
one or morc times. The prisoncr suffcred no_injurious c¢ffects as
d.rcsult thercof (BEx 23 p' 2, 24; R 726, 780). :

b. . For the Defense:

TOYAMA: | 7
/The'addusod, Toshio Toyame, being first apprised of

(p 34 of 47 , Pujino, Casc No. 310)
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hlS rights (R 1540), took thc stend and tcstified undor ocath in his
- own bechalf. The 1ccuscd stated that he was assigned for duty as
officer in charge of the Countecr Inteclligence Squad under Licutenant.
Coloncl Fujino on or about 5 April 1945; that in that capacity, es

an additional duty, he was chargod with the’ invostlgation and inter-

rogation of Amcrican detaginees and assumcd the dutiss in connection
thoroW1th rugarding carc and custody, which were formerly assigned
to the *or01gn Affairs Section and performed by the squads thercof,
which were commanded by Licutchnants Nemoto -@nd Motokawa (R 1341);

that the commanding officer ‘of the Headquarters, Coloncl Otani, made
the above assignment, which was objected to as being improper by .
both Lieutenant Colonel Fujino and himself (R 1342): that his
rcports, with refercnce to the performance of duty, were never sub-
mitted to the commanding officer directly but were always submitted
to Licutonant Colonel Fujino (R 1343); that upon assuming the duty, -
he was instructcd by Licutenant Colonel Fujino to carry on the work
in thc same manner as it had previously been performed (R 1351);

that he endcavoured to. trcat the detaineces in as humane a manner as
possible in accordanco with the provisions of Internationsal Law,

that hc was not responsible for the personal Wwelfare of the prisoners
sincc seme was the rosponsibllity of Wachi, the Supervisor of the
Coll Blocks (R 1350). The accused stated that he 1ssucd standing
orders to the offcct that the medical officer was to bo 1mmcd1atcly
notified whenever prisoners arrived in a sick or wounded condition
(R 1346); that on many occasions, he personally requested medical
aid- for injurcd prisoncrs or 1nstructed his subordinates to do so;
that he reported instances of failure to procurc prompt hospitali-
zation for prisoncrs to the commanding officer, Coleonel Otani (R 1347)
that Coloncl Otani took thc position that hospitalization was .
ocxtravagent end unneccssary and that treatment in the cell -blocks

by a mcdical officer was adequate; that he was aware of the over-
crowdcd condition of the cells and reported same to his .superiors
and that both Licutenant Colonecl Fujino and Colonel Otani were
completely informecd as to existing conditions (R 1348, 1367); that
he had no knowledge concerning the alleged poisoning of prisoners

by medical officers, Hirano, Hesebe, and Morisue, and denied any
complicity in connection therewith; that he was not responsible for
furnishing food or clothing to thc prisoncrs; that as regards medical
trcatment and hospitalization, his sole responsibility was to notify
the Mcdical Scction of the necd therefor which he always did (R 1349);
that when requested, the medical officers alweys came willingly

(R 1353); that such medical officers were always escoriscd to the

ccll block by his subordinatés and that he was ncver present when
medical trcatment was administercd to an afflicted prisoner (R 1354);
that he was once present when a prisoner died in a cell in or about
May or Junc of 1945, and was in attendance on that occasion only
bceause Major Morisue was treating the prisonor and ‘he wished to
show his respcct for a supcrior officer (R 1355); that other than
this onec occasion, he was never present when a prisoner received
‘medical treatment or died (R 1357); that about ten prisoners died

in confinement during the period in which he was Chief of the Counter
Intclligonce Squad; that the personal welfare of the prisoners was
not his responsiblllty and that he was too occupicd with his own
work to concorn himself with dutics assigned to another (R 1358); Lag
that the rcports which hce submitted to Licutenant Colonel Fujino
contained complete information reletive to the number of prisoners

in confinement end their physical condition with rcfercnce to 11l-
nesscs and injurics, but that he received no orders or instructions
concerning action to bc takecn £s rcgards same (R 1359); that during
interrogations, prisoncrs werc struck with fists and bamboo fencing
sticks by himsclf and his subordinates on about ten occasions but
that no injured prisoner was cver beaten or abused (R 134%); that
‘he was advised by Colonel Otani that it was pcrmissible -to beat
prlson rs to cxpedite tho procuremcnt of information from them sinco

(p 35 of h7, Fualno, Casc No, 510)
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time was of ‘the essence; thdat he instructed his subordinestes not to )
- 8trike prisoners unless ordered to do-so by himself and that whencver
i1t came to his attention that subordinates were violating his in- t
structions, they were reprimanded and warned to-.desist (R 1345):

that he'did not remember the prisoners named "Guadiani' or "Jordan'

(R 1352); that he had no rocollection of having beaten the prisoner.
"Guadiani" or of hdving ordered any subordinates to do so (R 1353);

that he denied having ordered subordinates to.each beat the prisoner
"Guadianl" twenty times with a club or that he ordered medical

officer Hiranog,to inject poison into a prisonecr (R 1364); and that
?e had ?ever given an order to inject poison into any prisoncr

R 1365). . : ' o ' ‘

I

: .He stated that he advised his superior officers that
~existing arrangements relative to. the welfare and medical care of
the prisoners were inadecquate and made recommendestions for the.
improvement of conditions but no action was ever taken in compliance
. therewi{th (R 1360)., ’ g

_ Evidence consisting of tostimony and affidavits by
Former Kempei-Tai officers, cell guards, mess and medical personnel,
and former officers .of higher army headquarters was offered to the
effeect that the District Army, in whose asrea an Amcrican flyor was
captured, was responsible for his care and custody and cmpowcred to
exercisc exclusive control with regard to his ultimate disposition;
that in the instant case, the Eastern District Army was charged with
such responsibility and by agreement delogatcd same to the Tokyo
Kempei-Tail; that thc commanding officer.of the Kompei-Tai agrced to
accept custody of the prisoners for the purpose of interrogation
and investigation, apparently under the impression that such custody
would bo for a comparatively short period of time; that after
agssuming custody, thc Kempel-Tail became primarily rcsponsiblec for
the care and maintenance of sald prisoncrs while the Army became.
rcsponsible only for. providing neccssities not procurablc by the
Kempel-Tal; and that only the Commanding General of the Eastern
District Army had authority to release & detaince to a prisoner of
war camp, the Kempel-Tai commander having no such authority (Ex XX
" pl, ¥¥p3, 4, 5and 6, ZZ p 1 and 2, LLL p 2, 4, 5, and 6, MMM p 1,
2 and 3, UUU p 4, XX p 1, 5, 6, 7 and 8, CCCC p 3, 4 and 5, JIJJ
pl, 2, 3 end 4, PPPP p'2, 3 and 4, RRRR p.1, 2 and 4, UUUU p 2 and
3; L 1044, 1102, 1132, 1135, 1136, 1172, 1173, 1197, 1198, 1199,
1201, 1202, 1206, 1232, 1234, 1235, 1236 and 1237).

Evidence was offered to the offcct that Coloncl Otani,
as commanding officor of the Tokyo Kempei-Tai, was rosponsible for
procuring adequate food, quartors, clothing, medical.carc and
hospitalization for the prisoncrs; that he was a harsh officer who
did not wclcome suggestions and recommondations from subordinatcs
~and did not follow them when they were offercd; that the accused
merely cerried out his ordors and had no. opportunity for independent
action; .that he submitted reports covering conditions reclative to
the prlsoners- to the commanding officer and the latter was kopt well
informed at all times with respcct thereto; that it was the command-
ing officer's responsibility to apprise thc army of existing shortages
ehd inadcquacics and if he failed to do so, the accuscd was powerless
to himself remedy conditions; and that each scetion of the Kompel-Tai
Hoadquarters was recsponsible for the carc and maintonance of its own
prisoners and since the American detainecs were assigned to the
- Counter -Intelligence Squad, . that unit and its commanding officor,
~ the ‘accused Toyama, were responsible for -the carec and trocatment of
tho said prisoners. (Ex GG p 1, 2.and 3, JJ p 4 and 5, PP p 2 and 3,
AAAA p 3, 4 and 5, SSS8S; R 1Q75, 1073, 1079, 1080, 1085, 1093, 1106, .

(G

1127, 1128, .1180, and 118l1). ..

(p 36 of L7, Tujino, Crse No. 310)
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. ‘Lvidence was offercd to the ¢ffedt that the numbor of
men confineéd in a single cell ranged from seven men- during the
earlier raids, to as many as sixteeh towaerd the end of the war;
that the cglls were cleancd out cvery morning - the detainges
washing doWl the interio#s #hile the guards cleened the corpidors;
that the bok*type toilets'w@ro'emptic&ﬂevery day; that the light .
and ventilation were adequate and as gopd as could-bc cxpccted
. under the eifcumstances; that the colls wore infeeted with vermin

but that the Samec was truc of the rcgular army barracks, and they
werc powcrless to corrott the condition: that there were odors
cmanating from the cells principally caused by the detaincos'
unclcan bodies and thelr burns and wounds, but that said odors .
wers not too obnoxlous under the circumstances and wecre tolerated
by the cell guards without compleint; that water was furnishcd .
generously both for drinking purposcs and for the clcaning of the
tolls; - that medical trcatment, insofar as limited facilitics would
permit, was glven when roquested; that the prisoncrs!' blankcts werc
aired in the sun; and that the prisoners werc not becaton or mis-
troated by the cell guards since only thc chioef of the, guards had
tho cell keys and the ccll doors were only opcned by him for officlal
busincss (Ex F p 1, 2, 3 cnd 4; @ p3, 4, 5and 6; H p 2 and 3; I :
PS5, 4 and 55 J p 3, 4 and 5, K P2, Lp2, Mp2 and 3; R 992, 994,
1004, 1009, 1039, 1049, 1052, 1053 and 1158). - '

‘ Evldence was adduccd to the offcet that the coll blocks
bocame scriously overcrowded duc to the failurc of the Eastcern
District Army to promptly disposc of the dotaincecs! cases after

the complction of the Investigation by the Kempei-Toai; that this
condition was known to thc commending officer, Coloncl Otani; that
Licutenant Coloncl Fujino and the accuscd Toyama brought the matter
to the atténtion of the Army Hoadquarters; that the former, on
several occasions, inspected numerous buildings in an effort to
sccure one sultablc for usc as a placc of detcntion: for the prisoners
that the Kompci-Tai was not itsclf authorized to construct a huild-
ing for this purpose; that repcated requests -werc made to the Army
Heoadquarters to ercet a suitable structurc and actual construction
of such 2 building was commenced in or about April of 1945, but was
not complcted or rcady for usc at thce time the war cnded; that the
Kempei-Tai was powcrless to rclicve the overcrowded conditions
since only the Commanding Gencral of the Army had authority to
reclcase a detaince to a prisoncr of war cemp; and that the accused
himself reportcd the conditions and cxplaincd the urgency for addi-
tionel ccll space, and immedictc action; to the” Army Liaison Section.
(Ex Rp 2and 3, Up 2 and 3, Z p 1 and 2, QQ p 2 and 3, RR p 2

end 5, TT p 2, 3 and 4, UU p 3, DDD p 3, 4, 5 and 6, EEE p 6, KKK

P 4 and 5, PPP p 3, 4 and 5, RRR p 2 and 3, 0000 p 2; R 1155, 11586,
1191, 1240, 1241 and 1242). ,

‘ Purther cvidonce weas adduced to the offcct that the
“dircct rosponsibility for fceding, clothing and quartcering the

detainces wgs assumed by the Tokyo Kempei-Tai onco they cccepted

* physical custody of the prisoncrs and thnt the rcsponsibility 1n

that regard rctaincd by the Army was sccondary in its naturc
consisting of the duty to assist thc Kempci-Tai by procuring and

“ supplying inadoquocies; that as. the war progresscd, thce shortage

- of food and clothing became increcasingly acutc and rrtions and
allowances were gradually roduced, not only for the prisoners but
for civiliens' end military alikc; that thc food ration.for detaincoes
was cstablished by War  Ministry Regulations and that they always
rcceived the authorizcd quentity; that the American dctainecs
received the game ration that the Jepancsc detainecs reccived -and,
although less than allottcd to. the military, it wds sufficient to
maintein healthy 1ifc, and t$he quality thercof was the samc for allj;
and that the accused Toyeme had: no responsibility or duty rclative .
to the feeding or clothing of the prisoncrs (&x N p 1, 2 and 3,

(p 37 of k7, ™jino, Casc No, 310)
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'3 end 6, Wp2, Xplond2, FFrp7, O and 12, NN
4

P D1 : _ ,
13 é, 3 fnd 4, 2ZZ p 5 cnd 6; R 1020, '1025; 1026, 1119, 1120,
121, 1141, 1142, 1157, 1242, 1243, 1244 and 1245). :

. Evidence was also adduccd to the effect that the Kempei-
Tal Headquarters was primarily responsible for the medical treatment
and hospitalization of the American detainees who wore held in
custody and it was auvthorized to hospitalize prisoners without
previous permission of the Lrmy Headquarters; that medical supplies
werc in short supply; and that the Kempei-Tal dispensaries werc .
inadoquately stocked; that requisitions for medical supplies were
unfilled since available supplics were being conserved for the final
battles; that medical doctors and expcrienced persomnel as well as
hospital focillities were utterly inadequate to meet the demands
placcd upon them by aerial bombardment of the Tokyo Area and as the
raids increascd in intensity, the situation bocame progressively
worse; that the detainces suffored mainly from bodily burns sustained
In-escaping from their disabled planes and that available mcdical.

.. supplics and treatment werc given to thom and were thought to be

adequatc under the circumstences; end that there were no supplics
of potassium cynanidc kept at the Kompei-Tni Headquarters; and that

" no poisonous injections thcroof were ever administered to the

deteinces in the cell blocks (Ex Q Part 2 p 1 and 2, AL p 1, BB
pPland 2, LL p 1, MM p 1 and 2, 00 p 1 and 2, QQQ pl, SSS p 2,
VUVV p 4; R 1002, 1003, 1005, 1018, 1041, 1046, 1090, 1091, 1109,
1110, 11lg, 1113, 1175, 1176, 1122, 1193, 1203, 1204, 1218, 1222,
1224, 1225, 1226, 1230, 1238, 1242, 1243, 1244 and 1245).

WACHT ¢

- The accused, Nobushige Wachi, being first apprised of
his rights (R 1304), took the stand and tostificd under oath in
his own behalf. The accused stated that he was assigned as supcr-
visor of the cecll blocks in August of 1944, in addition to his
principal assignment which was officc and clerical work; that the
duties under this assignment consisted of checking on thc cell guards
in the performance of their duty and the control of all relcase
orders concerning prisoners which same requircd his seal; that he
was instructcd as to his duties by his squad leador prior to assuming
same (R 1305); that he was informed that the title "Supervisor of
Ccll Blocks" was a misnomer and actually carried with i1t no respon-
8ibility, but that hc was in rcality merely an assistant to the
squad lcader (R 1339); that he had no duties with respect to the
maintenance of: the cell blocks and was only concerned with the
guards being attentive to duty in order to prevent cscapcs or
sulcides; that he had no responsibility regarding the care and
trecatmont of the prisoncrs which was the responsibility of the
Countor Intclligonce Squad under Licutenant Toyama (R 1334, 1335);
that he visited the cells once or twice o day and was awarc of the.
prcvailing conditlons therein with referencc to cleanliness, odors,
and tho. inability of tho prisoners to wash themselves, but had no

.euthority to takec any action in conncction with seme (R 1336); that

as rogards medical trcatment, when same was nccessery, thc guards
rcported the fact to accuscd who advised .tho Intelligence Scction
and that all arrangements in connection thercwith werc hondlcd by

.that section (R 1337).

- He stated that he had no responsibility regarding the
procurcment of food, clothing or mecdical treatment; that he visited
the ccll blocks once or twico a day.to check on the guards; thet
he knew that the cclls were ovércrowded and rcportced the condition
to his superiors and was adviscd that they were alrecady awerc of
‘that fact; that he noticed that many prisoners nccded haircuts end
shaves and roported on the, matter; -that he heard of two prisoncrs

(p 38 of )7, Fujino,v09§b;No; 310)
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dying in the cell; that he nover saw a cell guard beat, kick or
mistroat a prisoner and that he had never done so himsclf; and that
“he had no subordinntos under his command since the cell ‘guards. werc
not subjecct to his orders and could not be considered as kis sub-
ordinatcs (R 1306, .1307, 1308 and 1309). He stated that he had no
particular duty to suparvise the nmalntenanco of cleanliness in the
cell blocks which was actually the responsibility of the Chief of

the Counter Intelligence Sguad;. thet during the period from August
1944 to fugust 1945, he never heard of any prisoner being beaten..

or mistreated; that he made no cffort to supply water to the prisoners
for washing purposcs since samc was the responsibility of the Intel-
ligence Squad; that he issued no orders to the guards regarding the
clecaning of the cclls or the improvement of conditions therein since
‘he had no authority to do so; and that he instructed the guards not
to beat the prisoncrs although he had no. rcal authority over them
to compel compliance (R 1310, 1311, and 1312). He statcd that the
guard report, which contained a statement regarding thce number of
'prlsonors in confincment and their physical condition, was given to
accused by the Chief Guard, _who forwarded it to ‘Licutonant Coloncl
Fujino; nnd that accused never gavo the Chief Guard orders regarding
the performance of his duties, but that said guard was governcd
solely by the regulations published by the Commanding Officer in
that regard (R 1313 and 1314) . )

Evidenco con51st1ng of affidavits and testimony of -

witncssos was offercd to the offcct thnt under the tablc of organi-

zation, Wachi was shown to be in charge of the cell guards; that he
bricfcd the chief of thoe gucrds regording daily dutics before the
latter commenced his tour and clways inspected the- guards beforc’
they were posted; that the cell block guards, while on duty, were
under the command and supervision of accuscd although they could
only be punishcd for misconduct by thc Commanding Officer; that ho
instructed thoe guards not to- strlke or injure prisoncrs; that on
onc occasion, aftoer members of his family, including his mother,
had becn killed in an air raid, cccused becat a prisoner; that the
prisoners werc not struck or beaten‘by the guards since tho cell
keys were held by tho Chicf Guard and the cells werce only opcned
for official business; that it wes the duty of guards to carc for
the goneral cleenlincss of the c¢cll blocks, prevent prisoners from
escaping or committing suiclide, and to serve. the prisoners their
meals; thot accused was responsible for the guards but not for the
condition ofi-the cells or the prisoncrs confined thercin since seame
were the responsibility of the Intelligence Squad; that the accused
visited the cell blocks at least once & day and inspceted the cclls
but did not enter same; that guard reports concerning the number of
prisoners and their physical conditlon werc always submitted to
accused who forworded them to Licutenant Coloncl Fujino; that request
for mcdical treatment was submitted by the guards dircectly to accused
who theroupon forwarded same to the Intelligence Squad Chief; and
that. the scal of accused was rcquircd on all ordors for tho roloase
‘of prisoners from the cclls (Ex G p 2, 3, 4, 5and 6, Hp 2, I p 3
end 5, J pl, 2, 3, 4 and 5, Kp 1l and 2, L p 1 and 2, M p 1 and 2,
Npl, Op2, Ppl, QPart 1 p 2, Rpl, 2 and 3, Sp1l, 2, 3, &,
5and 6, Tpl and 2, U p 3 and 4, Vp 6, GGp 1l, 2 and 3, NN p 2,
PFPp B, YV p &y Z2Z p 2, 3, 4 &nd 5, IAAA p 5, BBBB p 1, 2 and 3,
SS8S, VVVV p 3; R 992, 994, 1002, 1003 1004, 1009, 1033, 1039,
1041 1046, 10&9 1052 1053, 1078 1079 1085, 1095 1127 1128
1155, 1158, 1180 and. 1181)

FUJINO:
-The uccused Rdnjo ﬂujino, being first appriscd of

hlS rights (R 1371), took “the stend and testificd under oath in
“his own bebalf The accused stetod that the Kempci-Tal Hcadquarters

(p 39 of L7, ﬂujlno, Ceso ‘No. 310)
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was’ subordinate .to the Eastern District Army in matters of defcnse
and the latter. therefore had authority to order the Yompel -Tai to
pecopt custody of the American flyers (R 1398) ;" that the 4rmy was
responsiblc for. furnishlng medicel treatment and hosp1ta11zation
for detaincés when requested, while care and treatment of a minor
ature was the rospohsibillty of the Kempci-Tai (R 1385 and 1396),
nnd that the Kémpci-Tai, when it accopted custody of the detainces,
assumcd the duty of protecting and providing all neccssitles for
them ‘during their confinement (i 1384). He stated that after the
reorgenization of the headquarters, c¢ffected on 1 April 1945, he-
assumed the dutics of Senior Staff Momber; that at thet tlme, therc
was grcoat confusion in assignments rcsulting from the reorganization
and the oxoct dutics of the various officers were not clearly do-
fincd; that he wes instructed by Solonel Otani to act as liaison
between - homp01 -Tail Hoadquarters and the prcfectural Kempei-Tal units,
end to supecrvise and obscrve subordinates in the performance of :
“their duty; that he also had the duty of making on the spot investi-
"gations of eir roid demage and chboklng on the personnecl of sub-
ordinate headquartcrs; that Wachi was appointed as supervisor of
the cell block, to perform during the day, the duties regularly
performed by thc duty officer at night and hec was directly respon-
siblc end rcported to the commanding . officer as did the said duty
officer; that Coloncl Otani assigned the duty of interrogating and
investigating thc Amcrican detainces. to Toyama over the objection
of accused; that accuscd had no authority over Toyama; that he
possessed no command authority within tho hoadquqrtcrs, but only
carried out orders given to him by the commanding officer; and that
he had no authority and was ziven no orders rclative to the improve-
ment of -conditions concerning the detainces (R 1372, 1373, and
1374) " Hc stated that he superviscd some of the OfflCO and papcr
work in thc hecadquarters and was fully ‘acquainted with the duties
of both Wachi and Toyama, but that he had never issued any orders
to cither of thom with reforence to their. dutics concerning the
flJGru (R 1367); that he had no “uthoritJ and rececived no instruc-
tions regarding medical trcatmoent or hospitalization of the detainces
nor with rcfercnce to the guards on duty over them (R 1381); that
in his assignment, hc had no conncction with the prisoners; that
the commanding offlcer issucd orders concerning same directly to =
Toyama (R 1399); that he »ad no tuthorlty to issuc ordcrs to eithor
“Wachi or Toyama regarding the prisoncrs (R 1&02), and had no respon-
“8ibility for their carc or custody; that he posscssed no command
ruthority over subordinate Kompei-Tai units (i 1405 and 1408); and
that if subordinatcs at the bcadquarters thought him to be in charge
“of tho cell blocks, they werc mistaken (R 1395). He stated that he
objéctcd to the assumption of thc custody of the /merican flyers
in the first placc sincc same was outsidc the scope of the Kempel-
" Tal mission, which was military peclice work; that he personally
reported tho fact that the cclls were overcrowded to Colonel Otani
but that at the timc the latter made no reply =nd took no action
(a 1575), that he offered suggcstions to the commanding officer
clative to the dctaineces on about four occasions but same werc not
concurrcd in nor acted upon by the latter (I 1376); that Coloncl
-Otani was fully awarc of the overcrowded condition of the cells
~and the situntion recgarding medical trestment and hospitalization’
“and that he was the only person &t the hcadquurtcrs with the
authority and powecr to rcmedy: and correct same; that accusecd had
no authority and was given no instructions regarding thce feeding
of -the prisoners and had no cuthority to interfere with or in any
-manner alter tho cx1st1ng‘cond1tlons in thc cells (R 1380);- that he
- did not know why the food ration for thc prisoncrs was ‘less than-
that allowed for Keémpel-Tail pcrsenncl and had never personally
checked the amount of food given to-them; that he was not awarc
.of thé fact that the. prisoncrs had lost weight.or become seriously”
inn during confincmcnt and hqd no knowlcdge concorning their physica

{p &O of lﬂ, Fujino, Case No. 310)
‘T
‘ /<ACJLL/6¢’J£_




- .

B N | had
A gl ilo A

condition; that on onc occasion he had hcard of a prisoncr dying

cg a rcsult of third degree burns; and that the commanding officer
alone was responsiblc for the carc and treatment of dotainccs (It 1391
and 1392); that he had no knowledge and had heard no rumors concoern-
ing thc allcged poisoning of priscners and was not informcd as to
conditions and happenings within the ccll blocks during thc period

(Ii 1409)s Hc stated that on or asbout 14 August 1945, Coloncl Otani
instructed cccused %o kill.2all the imcricen prisoners then confincd
in the cell blocks since he fearcd the conscquonces of turning them
over to iLmcrican authoritics in such poor physicol condition, but
that accused had protocsted and made immcdiate preparation for the
trensfor of the prisoners to the Eastern District wrmy to avoid
complicnce with the order (h 1382 ond 13863). H-: stoted that Wachi,
Loyama, end the chicfs of the gunrds, insofar as their dutios
rclated to the jmcrican prisoncrs, worc not his subordinates; that
cithor Wachi or Toyama could have furnished the prisoncrs with watcer
for washing purposes; that hc had no authority or control over the
prigsoncrs or their detention, which he statcd was complctoly outside
"the scope of his authority; and he further donied that he was rcspon-
sible for the supcrvision of the dctontion cells (k 1393),

Evidencé consisting of testimony and affidavits by
former Kempci-Tei officcrs, cecll guerds, mess and medical personnol,
end former officcrs of highor army recadquarters was offcrcd on
behealf of accusecd and inscfar as it. portains to general mattcrs
concerning the trocatment of prisoncrs, medicel cerc and hospitali-
zation, food and clothing, conditions within the cclls, and the
arrengoment under which the Kempei-Tal accepted custody of the
. imerican prisoncrs, this cvidence 1s substoantially the some as sct

?orghtu?gor (Toyamz) and (Wachi) and will thorefore not be re-statcd
in dectail, - : :

dditiongl cvidence was adduced to the effeccect that
Coloncl Otani and Licutcnant Ccloncl Fujino .were not on fricndly
terms and the former  actively disliked the latter; that aftor the
‘reorganization of the hecadquarters on or about 1 spril 1945, many
additional units werc placcd under the command of the Tokyo Kempoi-
Tai and accused wes assigned gs Sonior Mcember of the Headquarters
- with the primery duty of assisting the cemmending officer in the
supsrvision, command and control of sald units, which werc sprca
out over a widec arcaj; that accuscd had no ropular status or assigned
dutics prescribed by irmy rcgulations, but only that duty and
suthority spceifically delegated to him by the commanding officer;
that Coloncl Otani was cxtremely joalous of his authority and dele-
gated very little of same to subordinatcs; that accused, as scnior
momber, was o coordinator of the headquarters sectiens and units
and passcd on thc commanding officor's ordors to subordinates and
rcoccived their rcports for the comnmending officer; that ke was
cmpowcred to issuc ordcers <nly concerning minor metters cr with
refercnce- to more importont matters conccrning which the commanding
officer had rlrcady csteblished his policy; that accuscd had no
“independent command authority but issued orders and supcrviscd the
stibordinatc members of the unit in thc performance of their duty
only by the authority, cnd in the furtherancce of the will, of the
commanding officer; and that ncither accuscd nor Toyame or Wachki
hed any cuthority or responsibility with rcgerd to the supply of
food or clothing tc the prisoncrs.(Ex GG p I, 2-and 3, JJ p 5. PP
p 2 and 3, DDD p 3, 4,.5 ond 6, - JJJ p 2 and 3, WiWW p 1, ZZZ p 5
and 6, AllLi p 3, 4 and 5, 0000 p 1, 2 ond 3, PPPP p.2, 3, 4, 5
~nd 6, QRRQ p 7 and 8, [ulk p 1, 2 and 4, $S8S, VVVV p 1, 2 and
4; R'1080, 1082, 1084 and 1106). . .

NEMOTO: -

!

The sccused, Tsunc Nemoto, being.first appriscd of
his rights. (it 1267 and 1278), took the stand and testificd under.
- oath 1In Lis own bechelf, The accuscd stated thet he was assigned
for duty in thcé Forcign iffairs Scetion of the ‘Hendquarters under

(p 41 of L7, Fujino, Casc No. 310)
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the cormand of ‘Major Sugihara, who was the Scction Chicf: that tho
first imerican prisoncrs arrived at the Headquerters on or about
20 /iugust 1944; that he was plrccd in charge of their intcrrogation
and investigation by Major Sugihara snd that the Cormand Squad of
thoe Scction under Licutonant Motokewa, was rosponsible for tho-
physical care and custody of the prisoncrs (R 1279); that thercafter,
his principal duty was supervising the interrogation ond invecsti-
gation of the prisoners (h 1294); that he gave instructicns to his
subordinates as to the matters to be invecstigated, the mannor in
which the priscners were, to be handled and to the cffect that thoy
werc not to- be beaten or mistreated during interrogaticn; that he
supcrviscd the conduct of 21l of thc investigetions but only con-
ducted onc interrogation himsclf which was of the prisoncr "Car-
michacl" (i 1280,1288); that his subordinatcs did not on any
oceasion bcat or mistroat the prisonecrs but that he himsclf, on
onc occasion, did slap and push the prisoner "Carmichaol" (I 1262);
that immediatoly theroafter, he regrotted his action; that this was
-the only incident involving the abusec of a prisoncr by himself or
his subordinates which occurrcd during his period of duty (k 1298);
that tho interroghtors were in chargc of the individual investiga-
tions and were instructed to interrogato only those prispners who
wore physically ablc to stand it (iv 1289); that the decision as to
whother or not a prisoncr was physically fit for .interrogation wes
made by the mcdical officer, Merisuc (H 1291 - 1292); that no ‘
prisoner was cver interrcgotcd who was sick, ill or injured (it 1285);
that the prisoners werc cscortcd to nnd from the Interrogation room -
by guards undor his controli that some of the prisoners sufferecd
from burns, with which condition hc was not conceorncd since the carc
end physiceal wcll being of the dctaince was the responsibility of
the Command Squed (i 1283); thet he submitted reports covering the
physical condltion of the flycrs to his supcrior cfficor, Major
Sugihara (i 1284); that in all, his 'Sqund investigated approximatcly
thirty-siz men but that he was not prosent personally at 2ll gscessicns;
that some of the priscners appecred to be sufforing from ninor
cinjurics which fact was always rcported to the Command Sgquad lcader
(i1 1297): that the prisoncrs wcre also Investignted and intcrrogated
by represcntatives of the Impericl Gencral 3taff and the Aviation
and Navael Headquerters over whem he had no control (i 1281); that
his subordinatcs were only in charnge of the priscncrs during the
.actual interrogetion perinds and that at &1l -other times the
priscners werc under the jurisdiction of the Zommand Squad hecaded
by Licutcnant Motckawa (1 1299, 1300 and 1301).

Evidence consisting of affidavits and tostimony of
witnesses was introduced t: the e¢ffcet that the prisoncrs werc not -
beaten or mlstreatcd by accuscd or his subordinates and that sub-
ordinates werc instructed by accused not tc becat or mistrcat the
priscners during interrogotion sessions; that the prisoners, although
they compleined of living conditicns, made no ccmplaints with
reforcncoe to beatings; that the priscners did not give the appeereailcce
of hoving been beaten or mistroated and they bcre no narks o
physical evidence of samc; and that from the general atmospheroc
which prcvailed at the Hcodquarters, it appeared that the American
doetoinecs werc treated and considercd as suspccted wer criminals
rather than ds prisoners-of war (Hz V. p 6, SSSS; I 1004, 1039,
1041, 1046, 1049, 1052, 1078, 1079, 1093, 1180, and 1181).

4. Opinion: . - , : : .
y The cormissiocn was constituted by praoper authority and
hed jurisdicticn over the persons. accused and the offcnscs éharged.
There -1s nc evidence that any  of the.accused were not sanc at the
time of the commission of theoir alleged acts.cr.at the time of their
trial, All of thc accuscd wero given a fair triasl, were obly
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defended, ccoperated in their ocwn defonse, and took the wltnoss
stund and tostlfiod undor oath in ‘their nwn behalf.

TOYANA"

: Tho rGChrd is logelly- sufflclcnt to sustain. the flndlngs
1f guilty ageinst the sfceuscdy Toshio Toyama, under Speccifications 1,
-2y 3by Be, 31 Ej, 3k, 4, 5¢, be, 6a,.6b, 60, 6c; 6f 6g, 6h, 61,
,Gk 61 6m, 6n 6o, 6p, 6q, 6r, 6a, B, 6u, 6v, 6w, ox, 6y, 6z, Baa,
=Scc, odd 6£f, 6gg, 6hh, 6ii, 633, 6kk,'611 6rm, 6nn 600, 6pp,
ére, - 63s, 6tt ‘Buu, 6vv 6ww, 6xx, Sy7, 6aaa, 6bbb and éccec, Addi-
‘tionel SpClelC?tl“n 1 ﬁnd Additional Specification 2, as hercinafter
modified and-of the Charge. Accused, as Chief of tho Countur Intol~
‘ligencc Squad, was assigned the duty and was in charge of the
1nvost1gat10n and interrogoticn of the American priscners of war
.and-was-‘dircctly responsible fer. their physical care, treatment

and well being. That he failcd utteorly to discharge that rospon-
'8ibility is overwhelmingly cstablishcd by the ovidoneco as is the
fact that his failurc to perform his duty caused and CUntrlbutod

to the sickncsses, disability, pain and suffering of numecrous
Amcrican prisoners and contributcd to the deaths of those prisocners
named in Spccification 2. The shocking conditions of confinoment,
gross neglect, and crucl and abusive treatment to which the prlsoncr°
were subJoctod both by accuscd and hisgs suburdingtos, as shown by -

the evidence, clearly indlcntes o vicious and criminal intont and
design, upon the part of the accuscd, to willfully inflict tcrturg,
hardshlp and suffering upen the priscncers with a rocklcss and wanton
indifforonco as tn whethor or net that ccursc of conduct resultcd
in their deaths. DNor can thesc conditicns be -cxplained, excuscd

or mitigated by reason of the swfrtapﬂs and 11m1tﬂt19nq imposcd by
the war and the desperate MLllt“PJ situation which the Japancsc
Empire faced at the time, since from thc evidence, it 1s apparent
that thesc:captured airmcn worc: dcllbcr”tcly sugropat d for special
trecatment, wcre. denicd the status and rights cf priscners of war,

and that thclr abuse, ncglecct, and mistreatrent, mctivated by a
dosire for revenge, was 1nthnt1>n<] and dollborqco, rathcr than of
necessity, duc to thc cxigencics of war, hot the thrcee priscners
referred tc in Specification 4, Additional oyOlelCat1Jn 1 and %
Lidditional Specification 2 were ootunlly killed by thc intravenous
injection inte their bodies of = pcisonous substancc, with the
knowledge and at the rcqucst and under the direction of accused,
has boon ostablished beyond a reasonable doubt and, whilc it may

be presumcd. that thcese acts were performcd under color of supcrior
orders cr policles and were kncwn and condoncd or npprcvcd by
supcriors of accused, such facts cannct cxcuse or cxpungc his
guilt therefor. The conduct of accuscd, with rcference to the
prisoncrs, - throughout the period in quostiwn and the numcrous
becatings &nd abuscs inflicted upon thom both by himsclf and his
subordinates, with his knowledge nnd npproval, cvidence & cruel,
vicious and sadistic naturc ond cstablish the accused o8 an-indi- -
vidual who performed his etrccious acts with rélish rather then
with repugnence, and as onc undcscrving. of cxecutive clemencys

With rcfercnce tc the cllogations contained  in Specifications 1,

2 -and .3¢ regerding ‘the feo 1lure t> provide dcqu"to quarters for

the prisoncrs and the gross covercrowding of the colls, same wore

not esteblished against accused beyond a reascnable dhubt. It was.
shown that accused had nothing tc do with the decision to accept

the priscners; that onec samc was made ~nd lic was chargcd with

their custody, hc had no' alternative but-t> utilize available
detention facilitices, and was cumpellced to reccive . all priscners
forwardcd to him; that effepts wore made to precurc additional cell-
spece- for the prisoncrs through higher army headquerters which wa's
the proserlbod cranncl; . and that the ccnditions in that regard werc
boeyond the powers and authority of the locnl headquerters or accuscd
to. remedy.s  'The word "quurters' should therefore, be cxcepted frem
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the findings under Spe01fications 1 and 2 and .accused should be
found Not"Guilty of the excepted word under each gpecification.,

A finding of Not Guilty should likewise be entered as to Specifi-
cation 3e.  In all other respects,. the guilt of accused under the
subject spec1flcations was established by the evidence beyond a
‘reasonable doubt.

'ACTI'

The record is legally sufflClent to sustain the findings
of guilty against the accused Nobushige Wachi under Specifications
5b, 5i, 5j, 6a, 6b, 6¢, 6e, 6f, 6g, 6h, 6i, 6j and 7 and of the
Charge, The ev1dence clearly establishes the fact that the cell
guards,. in the performance of their duty as such, were subordinates
of acecused and were under his supervision and control and that he,
as. the. supervisor of the cell blocks, was responsible for their.
conduct, and for their mistreatment and neglect of the confined
prisoners., The beatings, mistreatment, neglett ‘and abuse of the
prisoners by the guards extended over such & long period of time
and were so flagrant in their nature that the conclusion that
accused knew or should have known of same 1s irrgsistable; nor can
it be said that having knowledge of these practicecs, whether actual
or constructive, he tool adequate steps to correct and eliminate
them. On the contrary, his complete failurc to perform his.duty
to protect the prisoners from the illegal and wrongful acts of -
his subordinates and his indifference to, and disregard of same,
as shown by 'the evidence, are tantamount to an indorscment and
approval of the coursc of conduct in that rcgard, engaged - in. by -
his subordinates. The beatings personally inflicted on two. unldenti-
fied prisoners by accused as alleged under Specification 7 were
established by the evidence beyond a rcasonable doubt, but the _
fact ‘that, shortly prior thereto, accused had lost hlS mo thér and
other mombcrs of his inmediate famlly as a result of air raids
should be considered in mitigation of punishment thercfor. .

FUJINO:

The record 1is legally sufflcient to sustain the findings

of Guilty against the accused ?ango Fujino under Specifications 3,

4 and 6, as hereinafter modified, and of the Clargc. The evidence
establishos the fact that accused, rcrardless of the specific title
of the position which hc occupied, with refercnce to which there is
some conflict, was the sccond ranking officer in the headquarters
end exercised zeneral overall supervision and control of same and
its activitics, including thc detention cells and the interrogation
and. custody of Amcrican prisoners, for the Commanding Officer. Both
Toyama and Wachi were subordinates of accused and both submitted
rcports rcgarding porformancce of duty directly to him., According

to the evidence, accused could and did cxcercisc supcrvision and
control over both of thesc officcrs and should properly be held
responsible for their derclictions of duty and wrongful misconduct,
which the evidcnce shows was so flagrant and. covered such a long
period of time that his knowledgc thereof, wkrether actual or con-
structive, must be prcsumed. By rcason of his duty assignment and
his delegated authority and~ responsibllity, 2s shown by the evidcence,
he was duty bound to provide the prisoners with the neccssities of
lifo, including clothing, food, water, hygilene, medical carc and
supplies and hospitalizgtion. That he failed utterly to perform
that duty, thereby contributing to the sicknesses, diseases, dis-
‘abilitices, suffering and the dcaths of American prisoners as alleged
in Specifications 3 and 4 is eloqu ntly attcsted to bv the evidcnco.
For the recasons as sct ferth under Toyama, the word ougrtors
 should -be cxcepted from the findings under Spc .cifications 3 and 4 -
and accused should be found Not Cuilty of the excepted word under -

(p 44 of L7 Fujino, Case No. 310)

@ ;ZE%A&Z;éZ?}(:F‘.‘




o il L .
8 A "/f’f{ﬁ@é 5

both specifications. In all other rospedts, therguilt of the accused
‘under the subject specifi atlons was established beyond a reasonable
doubt:o : ’ ’ . .

' NEMOTO: - -

_ The record is legally sufficicnt to sustain the findings
of guilty against the accusecd Tsune Nemoto under Specifications 3
and 5, and of the Charge. The testimony. of the witnesscs and
averments contained in the many affidavits offered by the prosecu-
tion, in addition to the adverse admissions made by this accused
under:- oath, csteblish his guilt under the named specifications beyond
a reasonablec .doubt. ; - - -, ’

" 5.. Recommendations:

Findings and Modification of Sentence on behalf of the accused
Toyama and Wachi. No letters of clemency have been submitted by .
any membcers of the commission. All motions, and letters of clemency
submitted by others, have been carcfully rcad and considercd.

The Defonse has filed written mofions for Disapproval of

TOYANA 3

: The commission sontchcéd the accuscd to confinoment at
hard labor for life. The sentence is legal,

It is rocommendod that the findings of the commission bec.
. approved. :

It is rccommended that the sentenco be ab‘proved° The
accuscd was confined on 18 January 1946, went to trial on 24 May
1948, - and was scntenced on 13 October 1948, '

WACHTI:

The commission scntecnecd the accuéed~to confinomontAat
hard labor for cight (8) years. The sentonce is logal,

It is rocommendcd that the findings of the commission bo
approvede. '

. A review of all the cvidence relative to this accuscd and

a comparison of his sentence with those imposcd by other commissions
for offcnses similar to thosec of which he has been found Guilty,
lecads to the' conclusion that the suntence is excossive. It is
recommended that only so much of thc sentence as provides for
confinement at hard labor for five (5) ycars be approved. Tho
accused was confincd on 30 April 1946, went to trial on 24 May 1948,
and was scntenccd on 13 Dctobor 1948, In compliance with cstablished
+policy, becausc of the length of time he was in confinemont prior
to the datc of sentence, it is rocommended. that twenty-six and onc-

half (26.1/2) months of thc scntence of confinecment ot hard labor
- Imposed be remitted. : '

FUJINO:

. The commission soentenced the accused to confinement at
kard labor for five (5) years.. The™ sentence is legal.‘

It is rocommendod that the findings of the commission bo
approved., o . . X

"It is recommendcd that the scntence be approved. The-

(p 45 of L7, Fujino, Casc No. 310)
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- accused was confined on 30 April 1946, went to trial on 24 May 1948,.
and was sentenced on 13 October 1948, In compliance with established
policy, because of the length of time accused has been in confinement
prior to the date of sentence, it is recommended that twenty-six

and one-half (26 1/2) months of the sentence of confinement at hard
labor impos¢d be remitted,

-NEMOTO:

The commission sentenced the accused to confinement at hard
~lebor for three and one-half (3 1/2) years. The sentcnce is legal,

It is rocommonded that the findings of thc commission be
approved. :

o It is recommended that the sentence be approved. Tho
accused was confincd on 18 April 1946, went to trial on 24 May 1948,
and was sentenced on 13 Cctobcr 1948, In compdiance with established
policy, because of the length of time accused has beon in confinement
prior to the date of sentence, it is recommended that twenty-scven
(27) months of the sentence of confinement at hard labor imposed be
remitted. * & '

6., Action:

Attached hercto are forms of action designed to carry
into c¢ffcet the above rccommcndations.

_ THOMAS L. MAGEE
- : Reviewer
' Judge Advoceato Scction

I concur generally. However, it is considered that the Comission, by its
finding excepting the two named victims in Specification 7, Wachi, and substituting
"wo unidentified" Prisoners of War, unduly enlarged the issues under the particula
facts and circumstances obtaining in this case as pleaded and proved. Disapproval
‘of the finding of guilty of Specification 7 is recommended.

Even with the elimination of these two beatings, proof of the mass of
mistréatments shown in the evidence establishes that the sentence adjudged was
lenient. Approval of the sentence is therefor recormended. Likewise those
against the other accused ware very mild when measured by the grave and multiple
offenses of which they were convicted.

The defense in its brief objects to the presence of a Netherlands represent-
ative on the Commission basing its complaint on the hypothesis that the court was
a United States national tribunal. That this is an unsound premise has been
‘determined so oftsn herctofor that no repetition of the reasoning is indicated.
The Corfrnission was a creature of SCAP under his orders and subject to his controls.
Tt was an international body into whose composition a member of a United Nations
country was properly integrated (cf US v Yamanaka, Case Docket #60).

A proposed alternate action to inplerent the above recommcndations as to

. Wachi is attached. '

The fdllowing comment b& the presidént of the commission is graﬁifying to
those charged with the conduct of War @rincs trials in Yokohamas

“Speaking for the Commissién'and T believe I speak for everybody, ; am
very nuch pleased with the way you have both put the case before the Commissione.

(p 46 of 47 , Fujino, Casc No. 310)
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I think both of you have done an excellent job and cooperated in every way and
I anm especially pleased with the way the court procedure between the two of you
has been conducted. There has been a minimum of what I would call wrangling and
personalities and so on. I want to state that if I get no worse than you two
are, I think T would feel myself voery lucky in any other Commission I might
happen to be present on as a law menmber M .

_ ALLAN Rs BROVWE.
It Go1y - JA60
Army Judge Advocate

- 7‘.\_.'.->
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